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The franchisee will operate a business within a designated territory that sells and distributes automotive 
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This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other 
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How to Use this Franchise Disclosure Document 

 
Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on how to find more 
information: 
 
 

 
QUESTION 

 

 
WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION 

 
How much can I earn? 

 
Item 19 may give you information about outlet sales, 
costs, profits or loss.  You should also try to obtain 
this information from others, like current and former 
franchisees. You can find their names and contact 
information in Item 20 or Exhibit D and E. 
 

 
How much will I need to invest? 

 
Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the 
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction.  Item 7 lists 
the initial investment to open. Item 8 describes the 
suppliers you must use. 
 

 
Does the franchisor have the financial 
ability to provide support to my business? 
 

 
Item 21 or Exhibit C includes financial statements. 
Review these statements carefully. 
 
 

 
Is the franchise system stable, growing, or 
shrinking? 
 

 
Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the number 
of company-owned and franchised outlets. 
 

 
Will my business be the only Mighty 
business in my area? 
 

 
Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the franchise 
agreement describe whether the franchisor and other 
franchisees can compete with you. 
 

 
Does the franchisor have a troubled legal 
history? 

 
Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or its 
management have been involved in material litigation 
or bankruptcy proceedings. 
 

 
What’s it like to be an Mighty franchisee? 
 

 
Item 20 or Exhibit D and E lists current and former 
franchisees.  You can contact them to ask about their 
experiences. 
 

 
What else should I know? 
 

 
These questions are only a few things you should 
look for.  Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in this 
disclosure document to better understand this 
franchise opportunity.  See the table of contents. 
 

 



 
 

 
What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally 

 
 
Continuing responsibility to pay fees.  You may have to pay royalties and other fees even if you 
are losing money. 
 
Business model can change.  The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to change its 
manuals and business model without your consent.  These changes may require you to make 
additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your franchise business. 
 
Supplier restrictions.  You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a limited group 
of suppliers the franchisor designates.  These items may be more expensive than similar items you 
could buy on your own. 
 
Operating restrictions.  The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar 
business during the term of the franchise.  There are usually other restrictions.  Some examples 
may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what you sell, how you market, 
and your hours of operation. 
 
Competition from franchisor.  Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the 
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory. 
 
Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew.  Even if it does, you may have to 
sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to continue to operate your 
franchise business. 
 
When your franchise ends.  The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a similar 
business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your landlord or other 
creditors. 
 
 

Some States Require Registration 
 
 Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to register 
before offering or selling franchises in the state.  Registration does not mean that the state 
recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document.  To find out if your state 
has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the agency information in Exhibit I. 
 
 Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be made to 
your franchise agreement.  If so, you should check the State Specific Addenda.  See the Table of 
Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda. 
 



 
 

 
Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise 

 
 
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted: 
 

1 Out-of-State Dispute Resolution.  The franchise agreement requires you to resolve 
disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in Georgia.  Out-
of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a less favorable 
settlement for disputes.  It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the 
franchisor in Georgia than in your own state. 

 
 
Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific Addenda” (if any) to 
see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted. 
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Item 1 
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES 

 
To simplify the language of this document, “we” means the franchisor, MDSA, LLC (“MDSA”).  “You” 

means the individual, corporation or other entity who buys the franchise and becomes the franchisee.  If you are a 
corporation, partnership or other legal entity, “you” also includes your owners and guarantors. 

 
MDSA is a Georgia limited liability company which was organized under the name MDSA, LLC on 

December 6, 1999.  We are a wholly-owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc., a Georgia corporation (our 
"Parent").  We do business as Mighty Distributing System of America and are commonly referred to as "Mighty" 
and "Mighty Auto Parts".  Our corporate headquarters and principal place of business are located in the Atlanta, 
Georgia area at 650 Engineering Drive, Peachtree Corners, Georgia 30092.  
 

Our Parent acquired all of the membership interests in MDSA in a purchase that was completed on 
December 23, 2009. In that transaction, our Parent acquired complete ownership of MDSA from our predecessor, 
Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Georgia corporation). 

 
We acquired substantially all of our assets from Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Georgia) as 

part of a corporate reorganization which occurred on December 31, 1999.  Mighty Distributing System of America, 
Inc. (Georgia) incorporated under the name Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. on January 26, 1996 and 
was the surviving entity resulting from a merger with its predecessor, Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. 
(Delaware corporation) on February 28, 1996. The former parent of Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. 
(Delaware), North Riverside Venture, Inc. acquired Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Delaware) from its 
founder, Dallas F. Wallace. 

 
Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Delaware) operated automotive parts distribution businesses, 

substantially similar to the franchise being offered from 1970 until February 28, 1996.  During that twenty-five (25) 
year period, Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Delaware) offered franchises similar to the one that you 
will operate.  Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Delaware) did not offer franchises in any other line of 
business.   
 

Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Georgia) operated automotive parts distribution businesses 
substantially similar to the franchise we offer to you in this disclosure document from February 28, 1996 to 
December 31, 1999.  MDSA operated automotive parts distribution businesses substantially similar to the 
franchise offered in this disclosure document since December 31, 1999. We currently operate three (3) such 
businesses.  Our company-owned operations do business as Mighty Auto Parts of Atlanta, Georgia,  Mighty Auto 
Parts of the Mid-South based in Jackson, Tennessee and Golden State Mighty based in Tulare, California. Mighty 
Distributing System of America, Inc. (Georgia) offered franchises for the same type of business that you will 
operate from February 28, 1996 until December 31, 1999.  MDSA has offered franchises for the same type of 
business that you will operate from January 1, 2000, to the present. We do not have any affiliates that offer 
franchises in any line of business or provide products or services to our franchisees.  Neither MDSA nor its 
predecessors have offered franchises in any other line of business; however, we reserve the right, in our sole 
discretion, to do so in the future. 
 

Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit J. 
 

We grant franchises that use our business systems (the "Mighty System") to purchase, sell and distribute 
certain automotive parts, supplies, chemicals and lubricants  (the “Mighty Product Line”).  In addition to the Mighty 
System, as a franchisee, we grant you the right to use certain Licensed Marks, which include the trade names and 
trademarks "MIGHTY," "Mighty Distributing System," and "Mighty Auto Parts,” as well as the service marks, 
copyrights and similar intellectual property rights that we describe in Item 13 of the  disclosure document.  We 
grant you the right to operate your franchise in a designated geographic territory (the "Franchise Territory").  All 
these rights together are called the "Franchise." 
 

As a Mighty franchisee, you operate a business using the Mighty System under the Licensed Marks by 
ordering Mighty products from Approved Suppliers, carrying an inventory of Mighty products in a warehouse 
facility, and distributing Mighty products, at the wholesale level to the customer base that you develop and 
maintain in your Franchise Territory. 
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Our Development 

 
The Mighty business concept began in 1963, when Dallas F. Wallace began selling tire supplies to 

service stations, primarily in the Washington, D.C. – Baltimore, MD area, under the name DCTech and later, 
“MTY”.  The business gradually expanded geographically throughout the northeastern U.S.  It also expanded with 
respect to the types of automotive products offered and development of a proprietary line of private-branded 
automotive products ensued. 
 

Mighty’s initial trade name, "MTY," denoted the two-step distribution concept of "Manufacturer To You” 
which contrasted with the then-traditional three-step distribution norms throughout the automotive aftermarket. 
The identification, MTY, was used on early product packaging and was also registered as a U.S. trademark.  The  
company began using our present trade name "MIGHTY," in 1973, and during that year, it too was registered as a 
U.S. trademark. 

 
In 1970, operating under the corporate name Mighty of Delaware, Inc., the company began granting 

franchises to other entrepreneurs as a growth strategy.  In 1980, Mighty acquired real estate in a corporate office 
park development near Atlanta, Georgia, and relocated the corporate headquarters to 50 Technology Park; 
Norcross, Georgia. 
 

In December 1987, North Riverside Venture, Inc., a subsidiary of Great American Management and 
Investment, Inc., acquired Mighty from its ownership which, up to that point, continued to include the founder, 
Dallas F. Wallace. Following the acquisition, North Riverside repositioned Mighty to enhance its ability to compete 
in the increasingly demanding automotive aftermarket environment of the 1980's and 1990's.  In 1993, Great 
American Management and Investment (GAMI) integrated North Riverside, inclusive of Mighty, into Eagle 
Industries, Inc., a conglomerate of businesses which were wholly-owned by GAMI.  At that point, North Riverside, 
whose offices were co-located with Mighty, assumed the role of a management company, responsible for the 
performance of Mighty and three other Eagle companies, all of which were in the automotive industry. 

 
In 1992 the company secured real estate in Jackson, Tennessee, and constructed a 92,500 square foot 

distribution facility in which to house Mighty’s national distribution center known as Mighty Product Center (MPC). 
MPC moved from a former location into their new complex at 2495 Dr. F.E. Wright Rd in Jackson during the 
month of December 1992. 
 

In February 1996, the Mighty Management Team, led by then Chairman/Chief Executive Officer and 
Eagle Group Executive, Thomas R. Barry as controlling shareholder, acquired Mighty and it’s subsidiaries from 
Eagle Industries.  Concurrent with the acquisition, the Corporation and multiple subsidiary corporations (including 
all company operations and the Mighty Product Center) were merged into a single new corporate entity, Mighty 
Distributing System of America, Inc.  

 
In December 1999, MDSA, LLC, a Limited Liability Company was formed as a wholly-owned subsidiary of 

Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. for the purpose of holding the operating assets and intellectual 
property of the franchised business.   

 
In 1999, Mighty moved into a 24,105 square foot building which houses our corporate office today and our 

Mighty Atlanta’s 6,723 square foot warehouse facility. Relocation into the facility at 650 Engineering Drive, 
Peachtree Corners, Georgia, was completed in September, 1999.  Also in the latter part of that year, ground was 
broken on an expansion of MPC’s warehouse facility in Jackson, TN.  The 45,000 square foot expansion was 
completed in early 2000 bringing the total area under roof to 137,500. 
 

In December 2009, Gonher North America, Inc. acquired MDSA, LLC from Mighty Distributing System of 
America, Inc.  MDSA, LLC became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.   

 
In August 2017, a second expansion of MPC was completed.  The facility now includes 165,000 sq. ft. 

under roof.  
 
MDSA, LLC is a member of the International Franchise Association’s VetFran Program, which provides 

special incentives to qualified veterans. 
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Our Business 
 

As a franchisee, you will be a service-oriented, specialty supplier of high quality automotive products to 
the professionally installed automotive service trade.  Each franchisee is awarded the exclusive rights to a specific 
territory.  Franchisees operate as wholesalers, and typically lease, or own, a warehouse/office facility from which 
they operate their businesses.  You order Mighty products from our supplier division known as Mighty Product 
Center (MPC), and other approved (non-affiliated) direct-ship suppliers, and maintain an appropriate inventory in 
your warehouse to service local customers through a proactive route sales and service format.  Franchisees focus 
on selling a "stocking program," meaning they sell a "shop level" inventory (or “set-up”) of one or more of Mighty's 
product lines.  The Franchisee’s salespeople make sales calls on their customers at regular intervals to build 
rapport, provide inventory control services, write "re-orders," provide training, technical and product information 
programs, and present additional products opportunities.  Our unique approach to the installer marketplace is 
based on (1) providing the Mighty-branded product line of automotive parts which meet or exceed original 
equipment requirements, at (2) competitive selling prices, supported by (3) a high level of personal service, 
professional marketing, training, and technical support.  Key services provided to professional repair and 
maintenance facilities are a nationwide warranty program, technical support, training, point of purchase materials, 
comprehensive product application data, and inventory control services such as obsolescence protection and 
stock management at customer locations. 
 

As a franchisee, you develop, maintain, and grow a customer base that you and/or your employees 
service on a regular basis.  All Mighty System franchisees must operate the Franchise in accordance with our 
standard Franchise Agreement and our Operations Manual.  The Mighty Product Line is comprised primarily of 
high volume product categories which are commonly stocked at professional automotive service businesses.  
Most Mighty products are “wear-related” or maintenance-related, and consumers are becoming increasingly 
aware of the need to perform preventive maintenance services to keep their vehicles in good working order. We 
regularly evaluate the Mighty Product Line, and make additions and changes based on the business needs and 
opportunities of our franchisees and customers. We may also add elements to the Mighty System or modify, alter 
and delete elements of the System in our sole discretion.  

 
We offer a formal training program (Franchise Operations Training) for new franchisees which we conduct 

at our home office, company-owned business locations, and in your newly awarded territory.  We also provide 
ongoing training and support to all existing franchise businesses.  The training and ongoing assistance we provide 
includes consulting on equipment and inventory selection, purchasing and inventory control, financial 
management, merchandising, advertising, sales techniques, information systems, and other matters under the 
Franchise. 

 
Some of our franchisees were already engaged in some facet of the automotive service business when 

they signed their Franchise Agreement with us, such as tires stores, lubricants distribution, automotive 
dealerships or quick service operations.  We refer to them as Strategic Franchisees and the only difference in the 
arrangement that they have with us is that we create and sign a rider to their Franchise Agreement that provides 
that the sale of products not part of the Mighty product line by their existing business may not be subject to 
royalties. Starting in early 2014, we were approached by businesses in the automotive service business, such as 
a tire store chain, to see about becoming a Mighty franchise for the sole purpose of being able to sell Mighty 
products within their own stores. We entered into three such arrangements in July 2014, February 2021 and 
February 2023, which we codified using a rider to our standard Franchise Agreement. That type of operator will be 
allowed to sell only to its own existing affiliated entities within a given territory, and because of that difference the 
rider also modifies the way the initial franchise fee is calculated and the way we measure their ongoing market 
penetration which as described in Item 12 of this Disclosure Document, is a minimum performance requirement 
that we require of our franchisees. 
 
Other Suppliers 
 

In addition to sourcing products on behalf of the franchise system through MPC, we authorize other basic 
manufacturers to produce certain categories of the Mighty Product Line, and ship to each franchise location under 
closely monitored and regulated standards.  Our Product Department evaluates potential suppliers and negotiates 
all prices paid by franchisees by taking advantage of the combined purchase volume of the entire System.  The 
online Mighty Buying Guide catalogs a list of the suppliers, costs, suggested resale prices and popularity codes 
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for each part number and also includes certain information such as freight terms, volume discounts, and other 
policies.  We update The Buying Guide as necessary. 
 
  The majority of our suppliers participate in a program whereby we guarantee payment to those suppliers 
for shipments made to all franchisees, and we serve as the central billing facility for those shipments.  Invoices for 
such shipments to Mighty franchisees are routed to our home office for payment by us and, as a service to the 
franchise system, the invoices are consolidated into one monthly statement for each franchisee. 
 
The Market 
 

The automotive aftermarket is a well-developed, mature industry which is highly fragmented.  As a Mighty 
franchisee, your customers are professional automotive repair and maintenance facilities such as tire stores, quick 
lube centers, brake shops, specialty repair shops, automobile dealerships, fleets, service stations and garages.  
You compete with a wide range of businesses offering similar types of products and services, some of which are 
operated by large national and international companies.  The effectiveness of your franchise will be based largely 
on your business and management skills, regular personal contact between you (or your employees) and your 
customers, understanding and meeting customer needs, quality control, and geographic location.  Due to the 
commodity nature of most auto parts offerings, it is important for your franchise to establish a market 
differentiation from your competitors through personal service, relationship building, providing inventory control 
services and training programs for your customers. 
 
Industry-Specific Regulations 
 

We are not aware of any laws or regulations specific to the automotive aftermarket industry that would 
affect your franchised business.  You must comply with a number of federal, state and local laws or regulations 
that apply to businesses generally, including public accommodations, environmental, health and safety, disability, 
labor, zoning and construction.  These and other such laws and regulations may vary from jurisdiction to 
jurisdiction, and it is your responsibility to be familiar and comply with all applicable laws and regulations. 
 

 
Item 2 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 
 
 
 President and Chief Executive Officer – Joshua A. D’Agostino 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – President and Chief Executive Officer, January 1, 2022 to present; 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – President, January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021; MDSA, LLC, 
Norcross, GA – Executive Vice President and Chief Development Officer, December 24, 2018 to January 1, 
2020; MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA – Executive Vice President, Sales and Business Development, August 1, 
2017 to  December 24, 2018; MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA - Vice President, Business Development, February 
22, 2016 to July 31, 2017; Genuine Parts Company, Atlanta, GA – Director, New Business Development, July 
1, 2007 to February 16, 2016. 
 
 Chief Revenue Officer – Chris L. Adams 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Chief Revenue Officer, January 1, 2023 to present; MDSA, LLC, 
Peachtree Corners, GA - Vice President, Franchise Development and Operations, January 1, 2020 to 
December 31, 2022; GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp. – Vice President, Business Development, 
Healthcare Unit, September 2017 to December 2019; GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp. - Vice President 
and General Manager, Healthcare Business Unit,  April 2012 to August 2017; GreatAmerica Financial 
Services Corp.- Vice President, Sales and Marketing, Healthcare Business Unit, January 2010 to March 
2012; GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp. - Director, Business Development, Retail Business Unit, 
September 2008 to December 2010; GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp.- National Account Manager, 
Retail Business Unit,  September 2004 to August 2008; GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp. - Account 
Manager, Retail Business Unit, November 2003 to August 2004. 
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 Vice President, Product Strategy – Gerald G. Vann 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA - Vice President, Product Strategy, September 1, 2022 to present; 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA - Senior Vice President, Marketing, December 24, 2018 to August 30, 
2022; MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA - Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing, December 6, 1999 to 
December 24, 2018; Mighty Distributing System of America, Inc. (Georgia corporation), Norcross, GA - Senior 
Vice President, Sales and Marketing, February 28, 1996 to December 6, 1999; Mighty Distributing System of 
America, Inc., (Delaware corporation) Norcross, GA - Senior Vice President, Sales and Marketing, October 
1993 to February 28, 1996. 
 

Vice President of Operations – Sean Milligan  
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Vice President of Operations, January 18, 2021 to present;  
Automotive Supply Group, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Indianapolis, IN – Category Program 
Manager, January 2020 to January 2021; Balkamp, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Indianapolis, IN – 
Senior Director Category Management, June 2016 to December, 2019; Balkamp, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts 
Company, Indianapolis, IN – Director - Category Management, January 2014 to May 2016; Balkamp, 
Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Indianapolis, IN – Product Manager - Tools & Equipment, April 2010 
to December 2013; NAPA Auto Parts, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Indianapolis, IN – Sales 
Manager, March 2008 to March 2010; NAPA Auto Parts, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Salt Lake 
City, UT – Operations Manager, February 2006 to March 2008; Genuine Parts Company, Atlanta, GA – 
Business Analyst, September 2004 to February 2006; NAPA Auto Parts, Subsidiary of Genuine Parts 
Company, Salt Lake City, UT – Executive Assistance, February 2001 to August 2004; NAPA Auto Parts, 
Subsidiary of Genuine Parts Company, Cincinnati, OH – Executive Management Trainee, July 1999 to 
February 2001. 
  

Vice President, Franchise Operations – Carmen M. Strickland 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Vice President, Franchise Operations, January 1, 2023 to present; 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Director, Franchise Operations, February 5, 2018 to December 31, 
2022; MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA – Product & Information Systems Manager, October 26, 2007 to February 4, 
2018; Field Systems Manager, December 3, 1998 to October 25, 2007; Field Systems Support Specialist, 
January 21, 1994 to December 2, 1998; Programmer Analyst, January 21, 1993 to January 20, 1994. 
 

Vice President, Sales - Matthew A. Shaw 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Vice President, Sales, January 1, 2023 to present; MDSA, LLC, 
Peachtree Corners, GA – Senior Director of Sales, March 15, 2022 to December 31, 2022; MDSA, LLC, 
Peachtree Corners, GA – Director of Sales, July, 15, 2020 to March 15, 2022; West Direct Oil – Director of 
Sales, February 1, 2016 to July 1, 2020. 
 
 Vice President, Marketing - Ashley Druica Shaw 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Vice President, Marketing, October 21, 2021 to present; Okinus Credit 
Solutions – Director of Marketing, April 10, 2016 to October 21, 2021; St. Joseph’s School for the Blind – 
Director of Marketing and Public Relations, September 13, 2013 to April 9, 2016. 
 
 Vice President - International Development & Strategic Accounts – Ronnie Barassi 
 
MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Vice President, International Development & Strategic Accounts, 
January 1, 2023 to present;�MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Director, International Sales │National 
Sales Manager North America, March 6, 2016 to December 31, 2023;�MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA - National 
Sales Manager, March 1, 2010 to March 6, 2016; MDSA, LLC, Norcross, GA - Regional Sales Manager, 
March 2, 2009 to March 1, 2010; Coastal Unilube, Inc. / Warren Unilube, Inc., Memphis, TN - National 
Account Manager, July 1, 2005 to February 28, 2009. 
 
 Director, Franchise Development - Russell Lamar Russo 
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MDSA, LLC, Peachtree Corners, GA – Director, Franchise Development, May 1, 2023 to present; VP, National 
Accounts for Purple Penguin Digital, May 2022 to May  2023; VP of Sales for Inkbench, November  2021 to April  
2022; Director, Enterprise Sales for Xpressdocs, June 2017 to October 2021. 
 

Item 3 
 LITIGATION 
 

Other than the action described below, no litigation must be disclosed in this Item. 
 
Pending Actions 
 

 None 
 
Litigation Against Franchisee Commenced in the Past Fiscal Year 
 
None 
 
Concluded Actions   
 

  
 None 
 
 

Item 4 
BANKRUPTCY 

 
No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item. 
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Item 5 
INITIAL FEES 

 
 
Franchise Fee 
 

You must pay a one time franchise fee (“Franchise Fee”) when you sign the Franchise Agreement.  
When you pay us the Franchise Fee, we award you an exclusive license to operate a Mighty business within 
a geographically defined Franchise Territory.  The amount of the Franchise Fee varies according to the 
number of registered vehicles within the Franchise Territory. 
 

The Franchise Fee for a Mighty franchise consists of two components: a Initial Training and Setup 
Fee and a License Fee. The Initial Training and Setup Fee is a fixed amount, currently $7,500. The Initial 
Training and Setup Fee provides for initial training which includes classroom instruction at our facilities in the 
Atlanta area, field training in your Franchise Territory, and provides for our initial administrative activities 
including franchise document preparation, initial inventory order preparation, central billing set up, and filing 
fees.  The License Fee is calculated based on the number of registered vehicles in the Franchise Territory, 
currently $0.035 per vehicle. For example, the license fee for a territory containing 500,000 vehicles is 
$17,500, and the total Franchise Fee is $25,000 ($7,500 initial training and setup fee and $17,500 license 
fee). The License Fee provides for the exclusive right to the Mighty business systems and trademark, as well 
as the right to do business in the Franchise Territory.  We derive revenue from the License Fee to support our 
general operating expenses.  The License Fee may range from $17,500 for 500,000 vehicles to $52,500 for 
1,500,000 vehicles. Generally, we do not license a territory containing less than 500,000 registered vehicles 
or more than 1,500,000 vehicles. The minimum License Fee is $10,000 and the License Fee is capped at 
$75,000.  We use the most current annual data from Devonshire Marketing Information Management to 
calculate the number of vehicles in a Franchise Territory, and revise the totals each year. The Franchise Fee 
is fully earned and non-refundable in consideration of administrative and other expenses incurred by us 
before and upon opening your franchise and for our lost or deferred opportunity to grant franchises to others.   
 
Initial Inventory 
 

Your Mighty inventory must be purchased from our approved suppliers, one of which is our own 
supplier division, MPC. The portion of the payment for initial inventory that must be purchased from us 
through the Mighty Product Center (MPC) is estimated to be $40,000 to $70,000.  We work with you to 
determine the appropriate initial product amounts and types and help to prepare your initial order.  We do not 
provide financing for these expenses, except as described in Item 10, under a line of credit for our 
franchisees.  We grant you the right to extend payment for your initial inventory in three equal installments 
due in 30, 60, and 90 days.  The initial inventory cost is not refundable, except that we may choose to 
repurchase some or all of your inventory upon termination of your franchise. 
 
 
 

Item 6 
OTHER FEES 

 
Type of Fee  Amount  Date Due  Remarks 

 
Franchisees 
Association 
Initiation Fee 1, 5/ 

 $250  Upon signing 
Franchise 
Agreement 

 Initiation fee for initial 
membership in the Mighty 
Franchisees Association 
 

Royalty - Option A 
2, 5/ 

 5% of Gross Volume 
of Business for the 
first year; second 
year of operation the 
greater of 5% of 

 Payable monthly 
by the 25th day of 
the next month 

 Gross Volume of Business 
(see Section 4.2.1 of the 
Franchise Agreement) means 
all revenue related to the 
Franchised Business, except 
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Type of Fee  Amount  Date Due  Remarks 
 

Gross Volume of 
Business or $500 per 
month;  third year of 
operation  and after 
the greater of 5% of 
Gross Volume of 
Business or $1,000 
per month; 
 

taxes and sales to other 
Mighty franchisees 

Royalty - Option B 
2, 5/ 

 Or (alternatively by 
mutual agreement) 
8.3% of Gross 
Product Purchases 
for the first year; 
second year of 
operation the greater 
of 8.3% of Gross 
Product Purchases 
or $500 per month; 
third year of 
operation and after 
the greater of 8.3% 
of Gross Product 
Purchases or $1,000 
per month 
 

 Payable monthly 
by the 25th day of 
the next month 

 Gross Product Purchases 
(see Section 4.2.1 of the 
Franchise Agreement) means 
the collective gross 
purchases of the Mighty 
Product Line by you and/or 
the Franchised Business from 
us, our affiliates or suppliers  

Advertising 
(FRANAD) 3, 5/ 

 As determined by the 
Members, currently 
0.5% of Gross 
Volume of Business 
(maximum of 1%), 
with a minimum 
annual contribution 
of $1,200 and a 
maximum annual 
contribution of 
$15,000($1,250 per 
month) 
 

 Payable monthly 
by the 25th day of 
the next month 

  
New franchisees are granted 
a two-year phase-in period 
before they must meet the 
minimum contribution of 
$1,200 

Transfer 2, 5/  50% of license fee 
component of Initial 
Franchise Fee 
(currently $0.035 per 
registered vehicle),  
except for transfers 
to Immediate Family 
Members (the 
greater of 25% of 
license fee 
component of Initial 
Franchisee Fee or 
$2,000); Transfer fee 
is capped at  
$37,500, but no less 
than $10,000  

 Payable at time of 
transfer 

 See Section 15 and Exhibit D 
of Franchise Agreement 
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Type of Fee  Amount  Date Due  Remarks 
 

Territory Expansion 
(Optional) 4, 5/ 

Initial franchise fee 
license component 
(currently $0.035 per 
vehicle) based on 
the increase in 
vehicles prorated in 
accordance with 
remaining term of 
acquiring 
franchisee’s 
Franchise 
Agreement, not to 
exceed 50% 
reduction, plus 
administration fee of 
$2,000 
 

Payable at time of 
expansion 

Franchise territory expansion 
must be approved.  See 
Exhibit D of the Franchise 
Agreement 

Renewal 2, 5/6  $2,500, $5,000 or 
$7,500 depending on 
registered vehicle 
totals 
 

 Payable at time of 
renewal 

 Renewal terms extend for 5 
years; 1 year extensions may 
be granted as an alternative  
in cases of noncompliance; 
See Exhibit  D of the 
Franchise Agreement 
 

Audit 2, 5/  Cost of Audit  Upon demand  Payable only if audit reveals 
understatement of Gross 
Volume of Business of 5% or 
more 
 
 

Service Charges  
2, 5/ 

 Lesser of 18% per 
year or maximum 
rate permitted by law 
 

 Upon demand  Payable on overdue amounts 

Additional Training 
2, 5/ 

 All expenses  As incurred 
 

  

 
Late Fee 2, 5/ 
 
 

 1½% of the unpaid 
balance 

 Upon Invoice  Overdue payments will be 
charged a late fee 
 

Minimum 
Performance 
Standard Payment 2, 
5/ 
 

 Difference between 
recurring fees paid 
and Minimum 
Performance 
Requirement 

 Upon Demand  Due if you do not meet your 
minimum payment 
requirement; see Section 
16.2.14 of the Franchise 
Agreement 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  

Returned Check Fee 
2, 5/ 

 $50  Upon Invoice  Due if you give us a check 
that is returned for any 
reason; see Exhibit F1 of 
Franchise Agreement 
 

Insurance Fee 2,5/  Our costs to obtain 
insurance for you if 
you fail to do so 

 Upon Demand  Due if you fail to obtain 
required insurance and we 
obtain it for you; see Section 
14.4 of Franchise Agreement 
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1. You must join the Mighty Franchisees Association ("Association") for two initial years as described in 

the Operations Manual.  Participation in the Association beyond two initial years is at your discretion, 
although we recommend that you and all franchisees maintain active membership to avail yourself, 
and us, of clear and effective representation of your needs.  We collect your non-refundable 
membership initiation fee payment and forward it to the Association. The Association will bill you 
directly for membership dues (currently $300 per year) on an annual or pro-rata basis, depending on 
your start date as a Mighty Franchisee. We are not a member of the Association, and have no voting 
power within the Association. 

 
2. These fees are imposed by and payable to us and are non-refundable.   
 
3. We collect your advertising fee payments and deposit them into the advertising fund that is managed 

by the FRANAD Board of Directors; these fees are non-refundable.  FRANAD, INC. and our 
participation in FRANAD, INC. are described in Item 11. 

 
4. Territory expansion is described in Item 12. 

 
5. All fees are uniformly imposed. 
 
6. $2,500 for Franchise Territories with less than 1 million registered vehicles in the franchise territory; 

$5,000 for Franchise Territories with 1 million to 2 million registered vehicles in the franchise territory; 
$7,500 for Franchise Territories with over 2 million registered vehicles in the franchise territory. 
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Item 7 
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

 
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

(FRANCHISE TERRITORY SIZE: 500,000 – 1,500,000 VEHICLES) 
 
 

TYPE OF 
EXPENDITURE 
 

 

AMOUNT 
 

 TO WHOM 
PAYMENT IS 
TO BE 
MADE 
 

WHEN DUE 
 

METHOD OF 
PAYMENT 
 

 
STANDARD EXPENSES: 
 

    

Initial Franchise 
Fee –   
Training and 
Setup 
1/ 
 

 $7,500  MDSA Upon signing 
Franchise Agmt. 

Lump Sum 

Franchisees 
Assn. Initiation 
Fee 2/ 
 

 $250  Mighty 
Franchisees 
Association 

Upon signing 
Franchise Agmt. 

Lump Sum 

Franchisees 
Assn. Dues 2/ 
 
 

 $300 per year  Mighty 
Franchisees 
Association 

As Arranged Lump Sum 

Real Property 3/ 
 

 $20,000 - $55,000  Third Party As Arranged As Arranged 

Office 
Equipment 
 

 $1,500 - $2,000  Third Party As Arranged As Arranged 

Warehouse 
Equipment 
 

 $15,000 - $45,000  Third Party As Arranged As Arranged 

Stationery, Other 
Start-up 
Supplies 
 

 $250   Third Party As Arranged As Arranged 

Initial Training 
Travel Expense 
4/ 
 

 $1,200 - $1,800  Third Party As Arranged As Arranged 

Professional 
Fees 5/ 
 
Leasehold 
Improvement  
 

 $500 - $1,000 
 
 
$5,000-$50,000 
 
 

 Professionals 
 
 
Third Party 

As Arranged 
 
 
As Arranged 

As Arranged 
 
 
As Arranged 

EXPENSES DETERMINED BY MARKET SIZE: 
 

  

Initial Franchise 
Fee – 10-Year 
License 1/ 
 

 $17,500 - $52,500  MDSA Upon Signing 
Franchise Agmt. 

Lump Sum 

Opening  $75,000 - $150,000  MDSA & 30/60/90 day Three Equal 
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4. You must cover your travel, lodging, and food expenses and those of any employees while attending our 
initial training program.  The actual cost depends on the distance you must travel and the type of 
accommodations you choose. 

 
5. It is advisable for you to consult with an attorney, accountant or other professional advisors regarding 

creation of the legal structure of your business entity and other professional advice. 
 
6. The portion of the inventory payment that must be purchased from us through MPC is estimated to be 

$40,000 to $70,000.  
 
7. This amount represents purchase of new or good used vehicle(s) for the Franchised Business; however, 

vehicle leasing is an option.  
 
8. This amount represents prepayments.  Insurance requirements are further described in Section 14 of the 

Franchise Agreement. 
 
9. We assume that you need to pay deposits for utilities.  You also need to obtain business licenses and pay 

fees as may be required by your state and local governments. 
 
10. You need additional funds for living expenses, salaries, negative cash flow, and other costs, to the extent 

that such costs are not covered by operating profits during the start-up phase of the franchised business. 
Our estimate of additional funds is not an assurance that you will not need further funds initially, or over 
the life of your franchised business.  The actual needs of each franchised business vary and are subject 
to factors beyond our control, such as local economic conditions and your sales and management skills 
and business acumen. 

 
11. We relied on our, and our predecessors’ combined 60 years of experience in the automotive aftermarket 

industry to compile these estimates.  You should review these figures carefully with a business advisor 
before making any decision to purchase a Mighty franchise. 

 
 
LIQUIDITY REQUIREMENTS - As a general rule, at least 50% of the initial capital requirements for a 

Franchised Business should be contributed in the form of unencumbered cash equity from you and/or your 
co-investors.  Often, up to 50% may be capitalized by outside financing.  IMPORTANT:  As stated in the 
Franchise Agreement, we hold a first position security interest (perfected by a UCC-1 Financing Statement 
and a Purchasing and Security Agreement) in the inventory and accounts receivable of all Mighty franchisees 
to secure our credit exposure.  Collateral offered to lending institutions for franchise financing should be in the 
form of personal or business assets other than the inventory and accounts receivable of your Franchised 
Business. 
 

Except as described in Item 10 of this  disclosure document, neither MDSA nor any person affiliated 
with MDSA offers any financing to franchisees. 
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Item 8 
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

 
Product Line Requirements 
 

The Mighty Product Line consists of automotive replacement parts, chemicals, lubricants, 
accessories, equipment, and supplies for passenger cars, trucks, and vans.  Our supplier division, MPC, is an 
approved supplier of the Mighty Product Line, but you are not required to purchase from us. You may 
purchase the Mighty Product Line from MPC or other approved (non-affiliated) suppliers at prices stated in 
our online Buying Guide, or from other suppliers under certain conditions at prices which you must negotiate.  
There are no approved suppliers in which any of our officers owns an interest.   An approved supplier list with 
corresponding product lines is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit G.      
 

You must offer and maintain an inventory of “Major Product Categories” as identified in the 
Operations Manual.  A Major Product Category is one that represents a minimum of 5% of Mighty System 
sales or one that may be expected to represent a minimum of 5% of Mighty System sales based on our Pilot 
Test.  You must maintain a warehouse inventory within your franchise territory and use your best efforts to 
distribute the automotive products within each Major Product Category. This requirement helps assure 
uniform product offerings across all Mighty franchises.  Since the major product categories are based on 
actual System sales, they may change depending on sales and market patterns.   
 

We also make available a number of product lines that are not part of the major product categories, 
although you are not required to carry them. 
 
Approval of Mighty Product Line 
 

The Mighty Product Line is manufactured to our demanding specifications and made available by a 
network of suppliers, which we approve to provide automotive products under the Mighty trademark to be 
distributed solely to licensed franchisees.  By buying direct from the manufacturer, and passing on negotiated 
national buying programs to our franchisees, who sell to professional automotive service facilities, we 
consolidate the conventional warehouse distribution and parts jobber distribution steps into a more efficient 
supply chain.  
 

Products are selected by us based on quality, price, specifications and market demand.  Each Mighty-
branded product undergoes product line approval at our home office.  We regularly evaluate the Mighty 
Product Line and may make additions and changes based on the business needs and opportunities of our 
franchisees.  
 

The Product and Marketing departments analyze the demands of the marketplace, as well as 
franchisee and supplier recommendations for any proposed new products or product lines.  On an annual or 
as needed basis, staff from the Product and Marketing departments will meet with the Mighty Franchisees 
Association Board of Directors. If it’s determined that a new product or product line is needed, an analysis of 
potential suppliers will be initiated by the Product department. A test market may then be conducted. Mighty 
System members are asked to participate in the test market on a voluntary basis under the direction of the 
Product department. If test results are favorable, and it’s decided to introduce the new product or product line, 
the Product and Marketing departments implement its introduction into the Mighty System.  
 
 
Purchases from Approved Suppliers 
 

All Mighty parts are produced by leading manufacturers in the United States and around the world, 
and are manufactured to meet or exceed original equipment requirements and new car warranty 
requirements.  Mighty Product Managers visit factories and engineering labs around the world searching for 
automotive products which pass our criteria for quality, product availability and competitive pricing.  The time 
period for supplier approval varies from 30 days to 180 days depending on the supplier and product type.  
The specific criteria and procedure for our approval or disapproval of these manufacturers is available upon 
request.  We do not collect or grant any fees in securing our approved manufacturers.  
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The Buying Guide provides all necessary information, including prices, for you to place orders for 
approved Mighty products from MPC and from other approved suppliers and manufacturers.  An approved 
supplier list is attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit G.   We periodically furnish updates to the 
supplier list in the Buying Guide or otherwise in writing. 
 

The majority of our approved suppliers participate in our central billing service and pay us a 3% fee 
for these services, which we use to offset the cost of central billing and credit management.  A supplier may 
elect not to take advantage of central billing service and therefore would not be required to pay the 3% fee. 
The products offered by those manufacturers and suppliers are available directly from them.  The approved 
suppliers who do not currently take advantage of our central billing service are designated with an asterisk on 
Exhibit G to this disclosure document.    
 

We do not provide any material benefits (e.g., renew or grant additional licenses) to any franchisee 
based on its use of a designated or approved supply source or purchase of particular products or services. 
 

We do not operate or maintain buying, purchasing or distribution cooperatives.  Our Product 
Department negotiates all prices paid by franchisees by taking advantage of the combined purchase volume 
of the entire system. 

 
Purchases from Other Suppliers 
 

You may purchase and distribute automotive products from suppliers that are not approved Mighty 
suppliers and manufacturers, on the following conditions: 

 
(1) the products are of comparable quality (meeting original equipment requirements); 
 
(2) product samples are submitted to Product Management for inspection initially and each year after, along, 

with manufacturer’s data, including, but not limited to, catalogs, product brochures, and price sheets; 
 
(3) we approve the products, in writing, with approval not to be unreasonably withheld; 
 
(4) the products are packaged with Mighty’s product label, when we believe it to be appropriate; and 
 
(5) the manufacturer provides a certificate of product liability insurance which is updated annually and is 

comparable to certificates that our approved suppliers and manufacturers furnish. 
 

In addition, you may sell "supplementary" products that meet our specifications and product liability 
requirements described in the Operations Manual, which we do not otherwise disapprove, if your total sales of 
supplementary products do not exceed 5% of your total sales.  If market conditions warrant sales exceeding 
the 5% maximum, you may make those sales with our approval and subject to the requirements in 
subsections (1) through (5) above. 
 

We do not derive revenue or other material consideration from your purchases from other suppliers.  
However, sales of such products will be included in your gross volume of business for purposes of calculating 
royalty and advertising fees due to us. 
 
Purchases of Equipment and Supplies 
 

You may purchase your equipment, furnishings and supplies (e.g., vehicles, office supplies) from any 
source, if they meet the specifications in the Operations Manual.  You must purchase, install, and use a 
computer system (hardware and software), as described in the Operations Manual.  Before or upon opening 
your franchise, you must access the Franchisee portal on our corporate website which allows you to 
communicate electronically and share information with us and other Mighty franchisees through an online 
Forum. The portal service is provided by us at no additional cost.  To access the service, you will need 
internet access.   Internet access must be obtained through your local ISP at your own additional cost, in 
order to access the Forum service.  Your cost for Internet access will vary depending on which ISP you 
choose and whether you select a free service provider. You may be required to upgrade hardware or software 
during the term of the Franchise Agreement, and periodic upgrades are highly recommended.   
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Obligation  Section in Agreement   Disclosure 
Document Item 

h. Trademarks and proprietary 
information 

 Sections 1, 9, 10.2, 11, and 18.4 of 
Franchise Agreement 
 

 Items 13 and 14 

     
i. Restrictions on products/services 

offered 
 Sections 7.1, 7.5, 7.6 and 7.7 of Franchise 

Agreement 
 Items 8 and 16 

 
     
j. Warranty and customer service 

requirements 
 Section 18.1 of Franchise Agreement  Item 11 

     
k. Territorial development and sales 

quotas 
 Section 7.4 of Franchise Agreement 

 
 Item 12 

     
l. Ongoing product/service 

purchases 
 Sections 7.1, 7.5, 7.6, 7.7, 7.8, 7.12 and 

3.3.1 of Franchise Agreement; Sections 4, 5, 
and 6 of Purchasing and Security 
Agreement 

 Item 8 

     
m. Maintenance, appearance and 

remodeling requirements 
 Section 7 of Franchise Agreement  None 

     
n. Insurance  Section 14 of Franchise Agreement  Item 7 
     
o. Advertising  Section 13 of Franchise Agreement  Items 6 and 11 
     
p. Indemnification  Section 21 of Franchise Agreement  None 
     
q. Owner's participation/ 

management/staffing 
 Sections 6.1, 6.2 and 7.17 of Franchise 

Agreement 
 Item 15 

     
r. Records and reports  Section 12 of Franchise Agreement  Item 6 
     
s. Inspections and audits  Sections 3.2.4, 7.16, 12.4 and 12.5.3 of 

Franchise Agreement 
 Items 6 and 11 

     
t. Transfer  Section 15 of Franchise Agreement  Item 17 
     
u. Renewal  Section 2 of Franchise Agreement  Item 17 
     
v. Post-termination obligations  Section 17 of Franchise Agreement 

 
 Item 17 

     
w. Non-competition covenants  Section 18 of Franchise Agreement  Item 17 
     
x. Dispute resolution  Section 27 of Franchise Agreement  Item 17 
     
y.   Other (describe)  None  None 
 

Item 10 
FINANCING 

 
Except as described below, we do not make any financing arrangements for you.   
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We establish for you a designated line of credit against which you can purchase products from 
participating approved suppliers.  We base your credit limit on your individual circumstances, and we review it 
periodically.  We reserve the right to withhold credit in our sole discretion.  All products purchased through your 
line of credit are subject to the terms and conditions of the Purchasing and Security Agreement (a current copy is 
attached as Exhibit F to the Franchise Agreement) and the invoices accompanying the products ordered.  We bill 
you monthly, and payment in full will be due by the 25th day of the month following the statement date, except that 
we may allow you to extend payment for your initial inventory or certain categories of orders in up to three equal 
installments over 30, 60, and 90 days. You can earn a prompt pay discount of 1/2% (0.005) on that amount paid 
by the 10th day of the month following the statement date. In addition, certain suppliers offer us prompt pay 
discount of up to 2% which is offered to you in lieu of the ½%.   Any overdue payments will be charged a late fee 
at the rate of 1½% of the unpaid balance, per month.  We apply this late fee for each month, or partial month, that 
the amount remains unpaid.  If you default in your payment obligations, we may suspend further shipments, 
require cash in advance for all purchases or exercise our right to foreclose on our security interest in your 
inventories, accounts receivable, and any other collateral.  Your failure to make timely payments of amounts due 
to us may also result in termination of your franchise, as detailed in Item 17 of this disclosure document. 

 
You must sign our current Purchasing and Security Agreement when you sign the Franchise Agreement.  This 

Agreement secures all your obligations under the Franchise Agreement and your payment for any products 
purchased through your line of credit.  In addition to the Purchasing and Security Agreement, we file a standard 
Uniform Commercial Code Financing Statement to perfect our security interest in the collateral (a sample copy is 
attached as Exhibit F2 to the Franchise Agreement).   
 

The Purchasing and Security Agreement does not contain any waiver of legal rights or defenses or similar 
provisions.  We will not guarantee any financing agreement that you execute.   

 
Under the terms of a bank loan agreement, our predecessor granted the lender a security interest in all of 

its equipment, fixtures, accounts receivable, notes receivable and inventory, resulting in a collateral assignment of 
our right to payment for goods sold to franchisees pursuant to the Purchasing and Security Agreement.  We 
intend to continue this practice in the future.  
 

Except as described above, neither us nor our predecessor in the past sold, assigned or discounted to a 
third party, in whole or in part, any note, contract or other instrument executed by a franchisee.  Also except as 
noted above, we do not now assign any loan agreements, security agreements, or any rights or obligations under 
such agreements, to any third party, nor have we done so in the past, nor do we have any intention of doing so in 
the future. 

 
We receive no payment from any person offering financing or arranging for the placement of financing for 

a prospective franchisee. 
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Item 11 
 FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND TRAINING 
 

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you any assistance. 
 
 
Pre-Opening Obligations 
 

 Before you open your Franchised Business, we (or our designee) will: 
 
Designate your franchise territory (Section 1 of the Franchise Agreement).  Provide you with  a copy of, or 

electronic access to, our buying guides and confidential manuals, including our on-line “Buying Guide” and 
“Operations Manual” (Section 3.1.1 of the Franchise Agreement).  Although we allow use of the Operations 
Manual by you during the term of the Franchise Agreement, the Operations Manual belongs solely to us, and is 
for your confidential use only (Section 10 of the Franchise Agreement).  A copy of the table of contents of the 76 
page Operations Manual is attached as Exhibit F to this disclosure document. The Operations Manual table of 
contents has the following pages devoted to each subject: Human Resources 8 pages, Warehousing 
Specifications 2 pages, Sales Operations 16 pages, Inventory Management 15 pages, Financial Management 7 
pages and Compliance 17 pages. 
 

Before beginning to operate the Franchised Business or within 90 days after both you and we have 
signed the Franchise Agreement, we will conduct for you and/or your Designated Manager approximately five to 
ten days of training in the operation of the Franchised Business, including classroom business and sales training 
and field sales and operations training (Section 3.1.2 of the Franchise Agreement).  We have a right to extend the 
90 days at our discretion. We, or a person that we designate, conduct(s) such training during normal business 
hours at a site that we designate.  You must pay for yourself and any employees' travel costs and living expenses 
connected with such training.   

 
Sell to you a portion of your opening inventory (Section 7 of the Franchise Agreement). 
 
Provide pre-opening or opening assistance in the initial operation of the Franchised Business. 
 
Inform you, to the best of our knowledge of specifications and possible sources for fixtures, furniture, 

equipment, and other items needed for the operation of your Franchised Business (Section 3.1.4 of the Franchise 
Agreement).  The Operations Manual provides written guidelines for certain items such as vehicle type and 
appearance, dress codes, and business stationery.  Some of these items are available from Mighty approved 
suppliers as noted in the Buying Guide. 

 
Provide you with forms and pre-opening materials to use in operating the Franchised Business (Section 

3.1.5 of the Franchise Agreement).  The forms and materials are subject to our specifications, and reproduction of 
any of these materials by your local vendors is subject to our approval.  
 
Continuing Obligations 
 

During the operation of the Franchised Business, we (or our designee) will: 
 
Provide continuing business and sales training for such periods and at such locations as we may 

designate (Section 3.2.1 of the Franchise Agreement).  A detailed discussion of our training programs is included 
in this Item 11. 

 
Provide periodic assistance in local advertising and marketing, including such materials as merchandising 

materials, sales materials, special promotions and similar advertising at a reasonable price, plus handling (Section 
3.2.2 and 13.5 of the Franchise Agreement). 
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Provide periodic individual or group counseling in the operation of the Franchised Business in person, via 
telephone or video conferencing, by seminar, or by newsletters or bulletins (Section 3.2.3 of the Franchise 
Agreement). 

 
Conduct inspections of the operation of the Franchised Business (Section 3.2.4 of the Franchise 

Agreement). 
 
Provide advice and guidance concerning operating techniques, methods, and business procedures for 

Mighty Businesses.  We do not mandate prices or set minimum or maximum prices that our franchisee must use, 
but we do suggest prices (Section 3.2.5 of the Franchise Agreement). 

 
Provide active and continuing assistance in the purchase of the Mighty Product Line, which you sell and 

distribute, and the opportunity to participate, on the same basis as other similar franchisees, in group purchasing 
programs for products, supplies, and insurance (Section 3.2.6 of the Franchise Agreement). 
 

Provide a list of suppliers of automotive products, supplies, chemicals, equipment and related products 
approved as part of the Mighty Product Line (Section 3.2.7 of the Franchise Agreement). 

 
Provide the opportunity to participate on the same basis as other similar franchisees in our 

National/Regional Account Program as described in the Operations Manual (Section 3.2.8 of the Franchise 
Agreement). 

 
Conduct, as we believe advisable, inspections and audits of your operation of the Franchised Business 

(Section 7.10, 7.16, and 12.4 of the Franchise Agreement). 
 
We are not obligated by the Franchise Agreement or any other agreement to provide any other 

supervision, assistance, or services for the ongoing operation of your Franchised Business.  Any duty or obligation 
imposed on us by the Franchise Agreement may be performed by any of our designees, employees, or agents, as 
we may direct. 
 
Advertising and Promotion 
 
 

FRANAD, INC. (“FRANAD”), a nonprofit corporation which serves as a cooperative advertising trade 
association for Mighty franchisees, maintains and administers the Mighty Advertising Fund ("Fund") for national 
and/or regional advertising, public relations, marketing programs, marketing research, sales programs and tools.  
FRANAD directs all such advertising with sole discretion over the concepts, materials and media used (Section 13 
of the Franchise Agreement).  A copy of the bylaws governing FRANAD is attached to this disclosure document 
as Exhibit B.   

 
Franchisees are not required to participate in a local or regional cooperative. 
 

All franchisees must join FRANAD.  The Fund is intended to maximize general public and automotive 
trade recognition, acceptance and use of the Licensed Marks for the benefit of the Mighty System as a whole.  
FRANAD is not obligated to make expenditures for you which are equivalent or proportionate to your contribution 
or to ensure that you benefit directly or pro rata from its expenditures. 

 
The business and affairs of FRANAD are managed by a Board of Directors consisting of seven 

directors.  Franchisee members choose the three Franchisee Directors, and we choose the four Corporate 
Directors.  FRANAD also has a Council consisting of seven members, all of whom are Mighty franchisees or 
salespeople.  Three of the Council members are the same persons then in office as Franchisee Directors, and 
four of the Council members are elected by franchisees.  The Council makes recommendations to the Board of 
Directors about any matters pertaining to FRANAD.  The Board of Directors must consider in good faith any 
Council recommendations, but the Board’s decisions about any such recommendations are final.  We do not have 
the power to change or dissolve the Council nor do we have the power to require cooperatives to be formed, 
changed, dissolved or merged.  
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The Fund, all contributions to it, and any earnings on it, are used exclusively to meet any and all costs 
of maintaining, administering, directing, conducting, and preparing advertising, marketing, public relations, and/or 
promotional programs and materials and services to the businesses operating under the Mighty System, and any 
other activities which FRANAD believes will enhance the image of the System and build the MIGHTY brand.   
Such costs may include print media placement; creative production costs; advertising agency and public 
personality costs; costs to attend and exhibit at industry trade shows, sales promotions, meeting and 
administrative costs; and other advertising placed in or through any medium deemed appropriate for promotional 
purposes.   
 

In addition, FRANAD typically places advertising in appropriate trade magazines to target existing and 
potential customers for the Mighty Product Line.  When possible, FRANAD supplies copies of such advertising to 
franchisees.  Funds are also commonly set aside to provide franchisee low-cost or no-cost advertising and 
promotional materials, such as banners, posters, calendars, and brochures.  FRANAD encourages franchisees to 
take advantage of opportunities to advertise locally, and FRANAD produces materials for this purpose that 
individual franchisees can customize for their most appropriate use. 

 
Outside advertising agencies and we prepare advertising for FRANAD.  FRANAD does not use any 

funds for advertising that is principally a solicitation for the sale of franchises. 
 
You must conform your advertising and promotion to the standards and requirements that we specify.  

You may not use advertising or promotional plans or materials that we or our designated agents have not 
previously approved or prepared (Sections 7.14 and 13.7 of the Franchise Agreement).  In addition, you must 
obtain and maintain any special promotional materials of the kind and size as we may reasonably require for 
comparable franchisees (Section 13.6 of the Franchise Agreement). 

 
FRANAD expenditures in any fiscal year may not exceed the total expenses budgeted in its annual 

budget, unless it receives the prior unanimous approval of the members of the Board of Directors.  FRANAD may 
not borrow any funds without the prior unanimous approval of the members of the Board of Directors. 

 
All franchisees must contribute a monthly fee to the Fund in an amount established by FRANAD.  

FRANAD’s bylaws specify the procedures for determining and adjusting the contribution rate and the annual 
contribution minimum or maximum, if any.  Currently the fee is 0.5% of the first $3,000,000 in annual Gross 
Volume of Business, resulting in a maximum possible, annual contribution of $15,000 ($1,250 per month) per 
franchise.  The minimum annual contribution is $1,200 ($100 per month).  The percent of contribution is capped 
under the bylaws at 1%.  New franchisees acquiring undeveloped territories are granted a phase-in period before 
they must meet the minimum contribution of $100 per month.  For the first 12 months of operation, such new 
franchisees contribute 0.5% of the Gross Volume of Business per month, with no minimum.  For months 13-24, 
the monthly contribution is the greater of $50 per month or 0.5% of the Gross Volume of Business.  Thereafter, 
the $100 per month minimum applies. 

 
All businesses owned or operated by us as part of the Mighty System contribute to the Fund on the 

same basis as franchisees. 
 
We contribute to the Fund each year an amount equal to that actually contributed by all franchisees, but 

we are not required to match the Fund contributions of our affiliates.  If franchisee contributions exceed 0.5% of 
Gross Volume of Business in a fiscal year, we will determine in our reasonable discretion the amount of additional 
contributions we make to the Fund. 

 
FRANAD pays us a management fee to administer disbursement of Funds and other FRANAD activities.  

All sums paid to the Fund are maintained in an account separate from our monies and are not used to defray any 
of our expenses, except for those reasonably allocable to advertising, or such reasonable costs and overhead, if 
any, as we may incur in activities reasonably related to the administration and direction of the Fund and its 
advertising programs, including costs of personnel for creating and implementing advertising, promotional, and 
marketing programs.  The Fund and any earnings on it will not otherwise benefit us.  The Fund is audited 
annually, and a copy of the audited report is provided to the Board and available to all franchisees annually.  
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During the last fiscal year, monies in the Fund were spent in the following manner: 26% for trade 
advertising, 7% for social media and web, 20% for promotions, 10% for the Franchisee Advertising Co-op Fund, 
9% for new business incentives, 15% for professional and administrative expenses, 5% for public relations, 5% 
Web development and maintenance; 1% for point of sale items, and 2% for other expenses including travel, taxes, 
and bank fees. Some of the administrative expenses were paid to MDSA, LLC for management services, a portion 
of which includes marketing department activities associated with the promotion of Mighty products and services. 

 
Franchisees are restricted from using the word Mighty in their URL address unless approved in advance 

by us. We must pre-approve the franchisee’s website and its content. We provide a technology platform for 
hosting franchise web presence in order to provide consistency across our franchise community. 

 
Under certain conditions (Section 4.2.2 of the Franchise Agreement), we (or our designee) may succeed 

FRANAD in administering the Fund.  In that event, we furnish audited annual financial statements to you, at your 
request.  We may accumulate monies in the Fund for such periods of time as we deem necessary or appropriate, 
and we are not required to spend from the Fund all monies received in any fiscal year during that same year.  If 
our expenditures for advertising exceed the total amount contributed to the Fund by all franchisees during a fiscal 
year, we have the right to reimbursement from the Fund.  We may also use excess contributions to the Fund as a 
credit against our future contributions. 

 
Computer Systems   
 

Computerized information systems are essential tools for accurately and efficiently managing your 
Franchised Business.  You must purchase or lease or subscribe to hosting solutions, and maintain an approved 
computer system (hardware and software) to support key business functions including Point of Sale, Inventory, 
and A/R Management. The computer system you choose may vary in size and cost depending on the 
requirements of the Franchised Business, your current technology resources, and your personal discretion.  We 
offer two options for parts distribution software in addition to our own custom remote point-of-sale tool. Through a 
strategic business alliance with Kerridge Commercial Systems, we offer the multi-user, Microsoft Windows based 
system known as "Autopart." We also have an agreement with Epicor to provide their cloud hosted Vision system. 
Additional we offer software known as the Mighty Parts Acquisition Computer Terminal (M-PACT) that runs on a 
mobile Android device and works in conjunction with the Autopart  or the Vision system to provide remote point-of-
sale and inventory management functions. The Franchise Agreement specifies that the data contained in your 
system is jointly owned by you and Mighty and that we may have direct access to all franchise data on a real time 
basis.  You may be required to provide us with sales and other accounting information in an electronic format as 
specified by us in the Operations Manual.  From time to time, we may investigate alternatives and modify our 
current technology. 

 
We recommend several items which we believe will benefit your Franchised Business.  One is the 

Autopart software available from Kerridge Commercial Systems (751 Arbor Way, Suite 215, Blue Bell, PA 19422). 
The system can be run on your local network environment or preferably, as a hosted solution. If you do not 
possess adequate, pre-existing computer hardware infrastructure, and need assistance purchasing hardware and 
Microsoft software as a platform for the Autopart system, we will provide advice for an operating environment and 
recommendations of hardware.  Typical basic hardware could include a server with necessary software and 
licenses, two workstation PCs, two laser printers and networking equipment. The Autopart software provides 
point-of-sale, invoicing, inventory control, accounts receivable and profit margin management. The initial cost for a 
hosted cloud base system plus Workstation licenses, training and installation, ranges from $6,000 to $10,000.   

 
Another option is the Vision system from Epicor (807 Las Cimas Parkway, Austin, TX 78746) This 

system is provided as a cloud hosted solution only. However, as with Autopart, you will still need local 
workstation PCs, laser printers and networking equipment. The base system provides point-of-sale, invoicing, 
inventory control, accounts receivable and profit margin management. The estimated initial cost for installation 
and training of the basic Vision system is $25,000 to $35,000.   

 

If you purchase an existing franchise, the current operation may be using a legacy computer system 
such as the Pacesetter software provided by Blue Sage. In such cases, we may recommend that you initially 
continue the operation on Pacesetter before converting to Autopart or Vision software.  



 
-23- 

 
  

We also work with other software providers for business analytics, cataloging service, route, 
scheduling and tracking.  

 
Along with the Autopart, Vision or Pacesetter system, we recommend the use of hand-held computer 

devices and the M-PACT software that facilitates salespersons order-taking at each customer location.  Using 
software owned by us and licensed to you, these orders can then be downloaded to your Autopart, Vision or 
Pacesetter system from the hand-held M-PACT unit, allowing you to save time and avoid errors from re-keying.  
Orders can even be transmitted by you or your sales staff throughout the day from the field so that they can be 
processed immediately.  As configured with our software, the M-PACT unit we recommend interfaces utilizing a 
networked PC, with the Autopart, Vision or Pacesetter customized software. The software license may be 
purchased directly from us at the cost of $300 for the initial software license. The cost for each additional software 
license is $200.  You must also purchase a mandatory software maintenance program for each M-PACT license, 
which includes telephone support and all software upgrades, at an annual rate of $240 ($20 per month). 

 
We also recommend that our franchisees use “Quickbooks” as their accounting and financial 

management software.  This program generates financial statements (e.g., income statement and balance sheet) 
from accounting entries sourced by Autopart, Vision  and Pacesetter system reports, and/or other transaction 
systems.  This software is widely available from computer stores and other vendors. 

 
Before or upon opening your franchise, you will be provided with login credentials to our secure web 

portal at http://www.mightyautoparts.com.  You will be expected to maintain the confidentiality of the information 
provided on the Mighty portal as well as your login credentials.  Logging in to our portal will provide access to a 
substantial amount of information necessary for the effective management of your business.  Significant news, 
information, reports, reporting forms, applications and other resources may be provided to you exclusively through 
this format, thereby requiring you to maintain regular, timely access to the site.  To access the service, you will 
need internet access. Internet access must be obtained through your local ISP at your own additional cost, in 
order to access the Mighty portal and associated applications.  Your cost for internet access will vary depending 
on which ISP you choose, the bandwidth required, and various other options.     

 
You may be required to upgrade hardware or software during the term of the Franchise Agreement. 

Periodic upgrades are highly recommended. 
 

Site Selection and Time Frame for Opening 
 

You are not required to obtain our approval for the location of the office and warehouse for your 
Franchised Business, except that the site must be located within the Franchise Territory unless we approve 
otherwise in writing.  We do not own or lease premises to franchisees.  Item 12 of this disclosure document 
provides further information about location and configuration of the Franchise Territory. 

 
We estimate that the typical length of time between signing the Franchise Agreement and beginning 

operation of your Franchised Business is 60-90 days.  Factors which may affect this time period include the ability 
to:  obtain a lease; procure and install computers and other office equipment; order, receive, and organize the 
initial inventory; purchase or lease vehicles; obtain any required zoning and building permits; and finalize 
incorporation of your business, if applicable.  You must begin operation no later than 90 days after we both sign 
the Franchise Agreement (Section 5.1 of the Franchise Agreement).  
 
Training Programs 
 

Before beginning to operate the Franchised Business or within 90 days after both of us sign the Franchise 
Agreement, you (or if you are a corporation, your principal) and/or your Designated Manager (if you or your 
principal will not manage the Franchised Business), must attend and complete to our satisfaction our initial 
training program for franchisees known as Franchise Operations Training (FOT). We have the right to extend the 
90 days at our discretion. Personnel who have met our training requirements must manage the Franchised 
Business at all times.  At our option, other of your employees (such as salespersons and office managers) must 
also attend and complete all or any part of the initial training program to our satisfaction (Section 6.1 of the 
Franchise Agreement).  You and any of your managerial and sales personnel as we may specify must also attend 
such periodic sales training courses and sales meetings as we may reasonably require; however, you do not have 
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to attend more than one national and one regional meeting in any calendar year (Section 6.2 of the Franchise 
Agreement). 

 
All training programs will be at such times and places as we may designate.  For all required initial and 

additional training courses, seminars, and programs, we will provide, at no charge to you, instructors and training 
materials; you or your employees will be responsible for any and all other expenses incurred as part of such 
training, including transportation, lodging, meals, and wages (Section 6.2.3 of the Franchise Agreement). You may 
be required to pay a fee to us, or to trainers designated by us, for training courses, seminars and programs 
provided after the initial training programs.    

 
The initial training program, which focuses on franchise operational matters, consists of 3-4 days of 

classroom training at our facilities in the Atlanta area and 5-10 days of sales and operations field training in your 
Franchise Territory.  You and/or your salesperson should then attend our next scheduled training program for new 
salespersons, which provides in-depth training in sales techniques, account development, and customer service.  
Training is supervised by Carmen Strickland and Chris Adams, both of whose relevant employment histories are 
described in Item 2.  The minimum experience of the instructors in the field that is relevant to the subject taught 
and our operations is from 1 to 31 years.  Instructional materials include the Operations Manual, presentation 
materials, videos, and handouts. 

 
 An outline of our typical initial training program is shown in the following table.  Actual hours and program 
content may vary depending on our assessment of the particular needs of each franchisee. 

 
                                                TRAINING PROGRAM 
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Subject 

 Hours of 
Classroom 

Training 
 

 Hours of On 
the Job 
Training 

 

  
Location 
 

       
Territory Management, Field Operations - including 
goal setting, market analysis and prospecting, 
changeover strategies and account set-up, local 
promotions, scheduling and route management 

 8  8  Peachtree 
Corners, GA, 
and Franchisee 
Location 

       
Mighty Product Line - including major product 
categories, Buying Guide review, pricing and 
competition, product guidelines and ratios 

 8  4  Peachtree 
Corners, GA, 
and Franchisee 
Location 

       
Warehouse Operations - including warehouse 
organization, purchasing and receiving 

 3  4  Peachtree 
Corners, GA, 
and Franchisee 
Location 

       
Marketing - including our annual marketing plan, 
FRANAD, promotions, direct mail 

 4  4  Peachtree 
Corners, GA, 
and Franchisee 
Location 

       
Operations Manual - including policies and procedures 
under the Mighty System, key compliance issues  

 2  0   Peachtree 
Corners, 
GA 

       
Administration - including central 
 billing program, line of credit, statement of account, 
monthly reporting, general accounting, collections, 
national account programs 

 4  1  Peachtree 
Corners,, GA, 
and Franchisee 
Location 

       
On-Site Training - visit to local franchise and/or 
company-operated location 

 0  40  Franchisee 
Location 

       
Computer Training - including general and procedural 
training.   

 0  35  Franchisee 
Location 

 
 
 
Our national and regional sales and business meetings also offer valuable training opportunities for you 

and your employees.  They address such areas as new product programs, sales techniques, sharing of best 
practices, and presentation of awards, and allow you to interact with and learn from your fellow franchisees and 
our corporate staff.  A national business meeting is held periodically as are national and regional sales meetings.  

 
We also offer special in-depth sales and product training courses throughout the year both at our home 

office and at field locations.  Recent examples of such programs are our Undercar and Underhood Marketing 
Clinics, Dealership “Boot Camps” Sales School, VS7 Chemical Program Training and Car Wash and Detail 
Product Training.  In most instances, we bear the cost of instruction, facilities, and workshop materials.  You are 
responsible for travel, lodging, food and other expenses for you and your employees. 

 
Although selecting, hiring and managing employees is your responsibility, the Operations Manual and 

Sales Manual includes valuable information and techniques that may be useful to you in making these important 
decisions.   
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Item 12 
TERRITORY 

 
We grant you the right to operate your Franchised Business solely for the sale of the Mighty Product Line 

to installer customers within your designated Franchise Territory.  We also grant you the nonexclusive right to use 
and distribute copies of any copyrighted or other protected materials, including advertising, sales promotion, and 
marketing materials to establish and support the Franchise, which we may make available to franchisees for use 
with the Mighty System.  Franchise territories are usually defined by county lines, interstate highways street 
addresses or other physical boundaries.  A territory usually encompasses an area with at least 500,000 registered 
cars and light trucks, except in low-density population areas.  We work with you to determine the size, practicality, 
and location of your Franchise Territory.  A description of your Franchise Territory will be contained in Exhibit C to 
the Franchise Agreement.  You must locate your warehouse and office within the Franchise Territory unless we 
approve another location in writing in advance. 

 
During the term of the Franchise Agreement, we will not establish or operate, nor license any other 

person to establish or operate, an automotive parts and distribution business under the Mighty System at any 
location within your Franchise Territory.  You cannot use the Licensed Marks or advertise or solicit orders within 
any area other than your Franchise Territory.  As described in Item 1 of this Disclosure Document, we may grant 
franchises to companies already in the automotive service business, for the purpose of allowing them to provide 
Mighty products to their own automotive service locations.  In those cases, they cannot sell Mighty products to 
anyone other than one of their own stores, and do not get any exclusive territorial rights.  These operators are 
typically not already a Mighty customer, and if they are located within the territory of an existing franchisee, we 
would enter into this arrangement with them only with the permission of the existing franchisee. If you operate an 
automotive  service business with multiple outlets which are affiliated entities, you may supply the Mighty Product 
Line to your outlets whether they are located inside or outside your Franchise Territory subject to our prior 
approval, as described in the Operations Manual.  Other Mighty franchisees that operate an automotive service 
business with multiple outlets may supply the Mighty Product Line to their affiliated entities located within your 
Franchise Territory subject to our prior approval.  The Franchise Agreement permits us to (a) establish and 
operate, and license others to establish and operate, an automotive parts and distribution business under the 
Mighty System at any location outside the Franchise Territory; and (b) service or arrange for the service of 
customers of National or Regional Account Contracts (as defined in the Franchise Agreement) within the 
Franchise Territory, if you decline or are unable to service such an account in accordance with the applicable 
contract and the procedures in the Operations Manual or otherwise in writing.  
 

The Franchise Agreement does not provide you with any options, rights of first refusal, or similar rights to 
acquire additional franchises within any other areas or to expand the Franchised Business into adjacent areas.  
However, if both of us agree in writing, the Franchise Territory may be modified in size or configuration during the 
term of the Franchise Agreement.    

 
Neither MDSA, its predecessors, nor any parent or affiliate has established, or presently intends to 

establish, other franchised or company-owned automotive parts and distribution businesses which provide similar 
products or services under a different trade name or trademark, but the Franchise Agreement allows us the right 
to do so. 

 
We, nor our affiliates, will sell products under the Licensed Marks within your Franchise Territory through 

a physical location situated in your Franchise Territory nor such channels of distribution as the internet, catalog 
sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales methods (“alternative channels of distribution”). You may not 
use any such alternative channels of distribution to make sales outside of your Franchise Territory.  

 
We do not solicit or accept orders inside the franchisee's territory and therefore do not pay any 

compensation. 
 

We and our affiliates can use alternative channels of distribution to make sales within your Franchise 
Territory of products or services under trademarks different from the Licensed Marks, but we and our affiliates 
have not yet made any sales of this type. 
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You must achieve certain minimum sales volumes (referred to as Minimum Performance Standards) 
during the term of the Franchise Agreement.  The requirement is established each year and it is based on the 
overall Market Penetration throughout the franchise System. 
 

Franchise Market Penetration is determined by dividing a franchisee's sales, during a given year, by the 
number of registered vehicles within the franchisee's licensed territory during the same period.  The result 
expresses the franchisee's "sales per registered vehicle", otherwise referred to as Market Penetration.  Mighty 
measures the Market Penetration of all franchisees each year, and the Minimum Performance Standard required 
of each franchisee is equal to 90% of that. 

 
In 2023, the Mighty franchise system Market Penetration was $1.08. Therefore, the Minimum 

Performance Standard for 2023 was $0.97 ($1.08 X 90%). So, for example, a franchisee with a territory containing 
500,000 registered vehicles would need to achieve sales of $485,000 ($0.97 X 500,000) to meet their Minimum 
Performance Standard.  

 
The Minimum Performance Standard for 2024 will not be calculated until the end of January 2025, after 

the completion of the 2024 calendar year. 
 
If you acquire a new franchise territory or an existing territory that is not meeting its Minimum 

Performance Standard, you will be granted a phase-in period to achieve 100% of your Minimum Performance 
Standard.  If you fail to meet your Minimum Performance Standard for any three years of the initial term of the 
Franchise Agreement, you must either a) pay a penalty fee; or b) reduce the size of your Franchise Territory.  You 
must elect one of these options within sixty days of our notification of your failure to meet the Minimum 
Performance Standards, or your Franchise Agreement may be terminated.  (Sections 7.4, 16.2.14 and Exhibit E of 
the Franchise Agreement) 
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Item 13 
TRADEMARKS 

 
You will be licensed by the Franchise Agreement to use the Licensed Marks. The Licensed Marks are 

owned by a company that is affiliated with our Parent. We entered into a License Agreement effective December 
23, 2009, with this affiliated company, giving us exclusive rights to use the licensed marks in connection with our 
company owned operations and franchise operations. This License Agreement has a term of 10 years and was 
extended through December 23, 2029.  It can be terminated if we breach the terms of the License Agreement, or 
cease operating. In the event of termination of the License Agreement, you may lose the right to use the licensed 
marks. The licensed marks, all of which are registered on the Principal Register of the United States Patent and 
Trademark Office, are as follows: 
 
"MIGHTY" (in stylized form for Spark Plugs, Ignition Apparatus, Ignition Wire, Alternators, Starters, Oil Filters, Air 
Filters, Disc Brake Pads, Hose Clamps and Windshield Wiper Blades) - Registration No. 1,572,864; Registration 
Date:  December 26, 1989; United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
ENGINE GUARD (Oil Filters) - Registration No. 1,648,077; Registration Date:  June 18, 1991; United States 
Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY SYSTEM XL (Automotive Brake Systems) - Registration No. 2,313,925; Registration Date: February 1, 
2000; United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY PROFITWATCH (Automotive parts Inventory Management System) - Registration No. 2,365,041; 
Registration Date: July 4, 2000; United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY AUTO PARTS (stylized lettering form for Chemical additive for engine oils, gasoline and diesel fuels, 
transmission fluids and cooling systems; spark plugs, ignition apparatus, ignition wire, alternators, oil filters, air 
filters, disc brake pads, brakes, brake lining, starters, windshield wiper blades) - Registration Nos. 2,823,994 & 
2,863,282; Registration Dates: March 16, 2004 and July 13, 2004.  United States Patent and Trademark Office, 
Principal Register. 
 
VS7 (stylized form and Design for automotive cleaning preparations namely, battery cleaner and acid detector, 
air intake cleaner, battery protection, and corrosion inhibitor spray, brake cleaner, engine degreaser, and glass 
cleaner; Also automotive lubricants, namely penetrating oil, hood and door lubricant, and silicone spray lubricant) - 
Registration No. 2,995,567; Registration Date: September 13, 2005.  United States Patent and Trademark Office, 
Principal Register. 
 
SILENTRAC (automotive parts namely, serpentine belts for vehicle engines) - Registration No. 3,101,316; 
Registration Date: June 6, 2006. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register.   
 
NET NOISE ELIMINATION TECHNOLOGY (automobile brakes and replacement parts, brake pads) - 
Registration No. 3,130,380; Registration Date: August 15, 2006. United States Patent and Trademark Office, 
Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY (house mark for full line of automotive parts) - Registration No. 3,212,026; Registration Date: February 
27, 2007. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY SURE (service for Nationwide Repair Warranty Program) - Registration No. 3,269,793; Registration 
Date: July 24, 2007. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY TECSELECT (stylized form for disc brake pads) - Registration No. 3,299,148; Registration Date: 
September 25, 2007. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
STORM GUARD (wiper blades) - Registration No. 3,375,593; Registration Date: January 29, 2008; United States 
Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
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SYNTRAMAX (fuel system additive for cleaning deposits in fuel systems) - Registration No. 3,429,790; 
Registration Date: May 20, 2008. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MICPLUS (pre-recorded CD-ROMS featuring a catalog of automotive parts and accessories) - Registration No. 
3,493,679; Registration Date: August 26, 2008. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
POWER 2 (automotive chemical cleaning preparations for the cleaning of gasoline and diesel combustion 
chambers, pistons, intake valves, and intake pistons and manifolds) - Registration No. 3,498,968; Registration 
Date: September 9, 2008. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY (a house mark for full line of automotive parts, mark consists of standard characters) Registration No. 
3,519,325; Registration Date: October 21, 2008. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY TECSELECT (windscreen wipers; windshield wiper blades) Registration No. 3,613,250; Registration 
Date: April 28, 2009. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
VPAK2 (Automotive Fuel System revitalizing chemicals consisting of fuel injection cleaner and a fuel system 
additive) Registration No. 3,903,921; Registration Date: January 11, 2011. United States Patent and Trademark 
Office, Principal Register. 
 
ENGINE GUARD (Motor Oils) Registration No. 4,172,259; Registration Date: July 10, 2012. United States Patent 
and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
ENGINE GUARD MAX SYNTHETIC (oil filters) - Registration No. 4,749,459; Registration Date: June 2, 2015. 
United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
POWERING YOUR PERFORMANCE (use with wholesale distribution services in the field of automotive parts 
and accessories) - Registration No. 4,967,747; Registration Date: May 31, 2016. United States Patent and 
Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY TECSELECT (batteries for vehicles) - Registration No. 4,994,104; Registration Date: July 5, 2016. 
United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
VS7 (Swoosh Design for brake fluid, transmission fluid, automotive cleaning and decreasing preparation for use 
with brake, oil and fuel systems and automotive lubricants namely brake system lubricants) – Registration No. 
5,004,924; Registration Date: July 19, 2016. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY AUTO PARTS MAX  (oil filters) - Registration No. 6,074,215; Registration Date: June 9, 2020. United 
States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY AUTO PARTS VS7 ENGINE SHIELD (chemical additives for oil) - Registration No. 6,080,185; 
Registration Date: June 16, 2020. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY AUTO PARTS TECSELECT (oil filters) -  Registration No. 6,080,191; Registration Date: June 16, 2020. 
United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
ENGINE GUARD  (cabin filters) - Registration No. 6,152,137; Registration Date: September 15, 2020. United 
States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
ENGINE GUARD (air filters for vehicle motors and engines; filters for cleaning cooling air, for engines; fuel filters 
for vehicle engines; Registration No. 6,167,834; Registration Date: October 6, 2020. United States Patent and 
Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
MIGHTY AUTO PARTS and New Design (automotive cleaning and degreasing preparations for use with brake 
systems, oil systems, fuel systems, automotive air-intake systems, batteries, glass, and engines; automotive detail 
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cleaning and reconditioning products, namely, car wash concentrate, waxes, polishes, polymer sealants for 
protecting automobile interior surfaces, degreasers, tire and wheel cleaners) – Registration No. 6,280,712; 
Registration Date: March 2, 2021. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
VS7 (brake fluid; transmission fluid; antifreeze; power steering fluid; automotive chemical additives for fuel, 
transmission fluid, oil, power steering and cooling systems, namely, fatty-acid based gasoline and diesel fuel 
conditioner, fuel injector cleaner and conditioner, fuel system cleaner, intake system cleaner, transmission fluid 
conditioner, transmission flush, transmission sealer, limited slip gear oil additive, power steering flush, power 
steering conditioner and sealer, radiator sealer and conditioner, cooling system additives, cooling system flush, 
cooling system conditioner, and cooling system leak sealant) – Registration No. 6,364,439; Registration Date: 
May 25, 2021. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 
ADVANCED SYNTRA-FIT  (Fuel injection cleaner chemical additive) - Registration No. 6,654,749; Registration 
Date: February 22, 2022. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 

MIGHTY PERFORMANCE WATCH  (Providing business service information to automotive repair professionals 
to help them manage inventory, monitor market activity, and increase business efficiency) - Registration No. 
6,828,600; Registration Date: August 23, 2022. United States Patent and Trademark Office, Principal Register. 
 

We intend to renew these registrations whenever necessary and appropriate.  All required affidavits have 
been filed concerning these registrations. 

 
We grant you the right to use the above trade names and trademarks and the trade name "Mighty 

Distributing System" and “Mighty Auto Parts” with the distribution and sale of the Mighty Product Line.  You may 
not use such trade names and trademarks in your own corporate or other legal name. 

 
No Licensed Mark is registered in any state.  We claim common law rights with all the above trademarks, 

service marks, trade names, logotypes and commercial symbols based on our exclusive use, protection and 
enforcement of such marks from the date of their first use.  

 
You may not use any of the above trademarks or service marks with the sale of products other than the 

Mighty Product Line, unless we approve their use on products you may purchase from other suppliers (see Item 8 
for information on this procedure).  Use of the above trademarks and service marks is conditioned on your 
compliance with the appropriate provisions controlling the nature and quality of the goods with which such marks 
are used. 

 
There are no currently effective determinations of the United States Patent & Trademark Office, 

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any state or any court, or any pending 
interference, opposition or cancellation proceeding or any pending material litigation involving the Licensed Marks 
which are relevant to their use in any state. 

 
No agreements are currently in effect which limit our rights to use or license others to use the Licensed 

Marks. 
 
The Franchise Agreement does not provide for any form of compensation or payment to you, if you lose 

your right to continue to use our trademarks. 
 
You must promptly notify us of any suspected unauthorized use of the Licensed Marks, any challenge to 

the validity of the Licensed Marks, or any challenge to our ownership of and right to use and license others to use, 
or your right to use, the Licensed Marks.  We have the sole right to direct and control any administrative 
proceeding or litigation involving the Licensed Marks, including any settlement.  We have the right, but not the 
obligation, to take action against uses by others that may constitute infringement of the Licensed Marks.  We 
defend you against any third-party claim, suit, or demand arising out of your authorized use of the Licensed 
Marks.  If we, in our sole discretion, determine that you have used the Licensed Marks in accordance with the 
Franchise Agreement, we pay the cost of the defense, including the cost of any judgment or settlement.  If we, in 
our sole discretion, determine that you have not used the Licensed Marks in accordance with the Franchise 
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Agreement, you must pay the cost of the defense, including the cost of any judgment or settlement.  If we defend 
or prosecute any litigation relating to your use of the Licensed Marks, you must execute any documents and take 
such actions as may, in our or our legal counsel's opinion, be reasonably necessary to carry out the defense or 
prosecution, including becoming a nominal party to any legal action.  Unless this litigation is the result of your use 
of the Licensed Marks in an inconsistent manner with the terms of the Franchise Agreement, we reimburse you for 
your out-of-pocket costs in taking such actions. 

 
The Franchise Agreement also requires you to operate and advertise only under the name or names we 

designate from time to time for use by similar Mighty System franchisees; to adopt and use the Licensed Marks 
solely in the manner we prescribe; not to use the Licensed Marks to perform any activity or to incur any obligation 
or indebtedness in a manner that may subject us to liability, in any way; to observe all laws regarding the 
registration of trade names and assumed or fictitious names, and to include in any such application a statement 
that your use of the Licensed Marks is limited by the terms of the Franchise Agreement, and to provide us with a 
copy of any such application and other registration documents; to observe the requirements for trademark and 
service mark registrations and copyright notices that we may require, including affixing "SM", "TM", or "" adjacent 
to all Licensed Marks in any and all uses of the Licensed Marks; and to use other appropriate notice of ownership 
and registration as we may require. 

 
We reserve the right, in our sole discretion, to develop at our expense and to designate one or more new, 

modified or replacement Licensed Marks for use by franchisees and to require your use of any such new, modified 
or replacement Licensed Marks, in addition to or in lieu of any previously designated Licensed Marks.  You will not 
be entitled to any compensation as a result of the discontinuation of any of the Licensed Marks.  Any expenses or 
costs associated with your use of any such new, modified or replacement Licensed Marks will be your sole 
responsibility.  We will not replace the Licensed Mark "MIGHTY" except:  (i) in response to threatened or pending 
trademark or service mark litigation; or (ii) if in our good faith business judgment, circumstances require the 
Licensed Mark "MIGHTY" to be changed, and in no event will we require that the trade name "MIGHTY" be 
replaced by the name of another business then specializing in the sale and distribution at the wholesale level of 
automotive equipment, parts and supplies. 

 
We have no actual knowledge of either superior prior rights or infringing uses which could materially affect 

your use of the Licensed Marks in any state. 
 

Item 14 
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

 
Patents and Copyrights 
 

We do not hold any patents material to the franchise nor do we have any patents pending. 
 
You will be granted a nonexclusive license to use copyrighted materials which we may make available to 

franchisees.  The copyrights are owned by a company that is affiliated with our Parent.  We entered into a License 
Agreement effective December 23, 2009, with this affiliated company, giving us exclusive rights to use the 
copyrights to help our franchisees in conducting their franchised businesses.  This License Agreement has a term 
of 10 years and was extended through December 23, 2029.  In the event of termination of the License Agreement, 
you may lose the right to use the licensed marks. Many of these copyrighted materials have been registered with 
the United States Copyright Office.  We intend to renew copyright registrations whenever necessary and 
appropriate. 

 
  The same company, affiliated with our Parent, owns the following copyrights which are material to the 
Franchised Business:   
 
MICPlus Interactive Catalog; Registration No.TXu1-701-549; Registration Date: November 14, 2007 
 
Vehicle Inspection Playbook; Registration No.TX6-772-333; Registration Date: September 14, 2010 
 

This same company also owns a series of copyrights obtained many years ago, which are no longer part 
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of the Mighty System. We have the right to use those copyrights, but have not used them for many years and do 
not anticipate using them again. 
 
  There are no currently effective determinations of the Copyright Office or any court regarding our 
copyrights. Our right to use or license these copyrighted materials is not materially limited by any agreement or 
known infringing use.  The duration for each of our copyrights is 75-100 years. 

 
You must notify us promptly of any suspected infringement or unauthorized use or challenge to our use of 

copyrighted materials.  Although we are not obligated by the Franchise Agreement, we intend to take the actions 
we deem appropriate to protect your rights to use these copyrighted materials against claims of infringement or 
unfair competition.  If we request, you must cooperate with us to protect our copyrighted materials including filing 
any lawsuits we deem necessary, with the costs of any such actions paid by us. 

 
You must observe the requirements regarding copyright notices that we may require and use such other 

appropriate notice of ownership, registration and copyright as we may require. 
 
Confidential Operations Manual 
 

You must operate the Franchised Business in compliance with the standards, methods, policies, and 
procedures specified in the Operations Manual.  The Operations Manual contains policies, procedures, and 
guidelines for properly operating your Franchised Business. Compliance by all franchisees is important to  achieve 
uniformity throughout the Mighty System and to protect the value of each individual franchised business.  You 
receive access to the Operations Manual throughout the term of the Franchise Agreement upon being granted 
access to Franchisee portal of mightyautoparts.com.  A copy of the table of contents of the Operations Manual is 
attached as Exhibit F to this disclosure document. 

 
You must treat the Operations Manual, any other manuals created for or approved for use in the operation 

of the Franchised Business such as the Buying Guide and the information they contain, as confidential, and you 
must use all reasonable efforts to maintain this information as secret and confidential.  You must not copy, 
duplicate, record, or otherwise reproduce these materials, in whole or in part, or otherwise make them available to 
any unauthorized person.  The Operations Manual remains our sole property.  

 
We may occasionally revise the contents of the Operations Manual, and you must comply with each new 

or changed standard.  If there is any dispute as to the contents of the Operations Manual, the terms of the master 
copy which we maintain at our home office will control. 
 
Confidential Information 
 

In connection with your investigation of this franchise, we may make available to you certain confidential 
information such as our Operations Manual.  In the event of this disclosure, you must sign a Confidentiality 
Agreement with us.  A copy of this Confidentiality Agreement is attached as Exhibit H to this disclosure document. 

 
During or after the term of the Franchise Agreement, you must not communicate, or use for the benefit of 

any other person, partnership, association, or corporation any confidential information, knowledge, or know-how 
concerning the methods of operation of the Franchised Business which may be communicated to you or of which 
you may be apprised during your operation under the terms of the Franchise Agreement (including information, 
knowledge, or know-how concerning the automotive parts and distribution business).  You may divulge this 
confidential information only to your employees who must have access to it in order to operate the Franchised 
Business.  Any and all information, knowledge, know-how, techniques, and other data which we designate as 
confidential will be confidential for purposes of the Franchise Agreement. 

 
Item 15 

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION 
OF THE FRANCHISE BUSINESS 

 
During the term of the Franchise Agreement, unless we approve otherwise in writing, you (or if you are a 
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corporation, a principal of the corporation) or a Designated Manager must devote full time and best efforts to 
managing and operating the Franchised Business, and to actively promoting the sale of the Mighty Product Line 
and developing and expanding the market for the Mighty Product Line within the Franchise Territory.  The 
Franchised Business must at all times be under the direct, on-premises supervision of a manager (you or a 
person designated by you) who has satisfactorily completed our training program. The limitations we impose as to 
whom you may hire as a Designated Manager include the following: prior approval by us, satisfactory completion 
of our training program, compliance with all applicable laws, and upholding the goodwill associated with the 
Mighty System and the Licensed Marks.  The Designated Manager will not be required to have an equity interest 
in the Franchised Business.   

 
We require the owners to sign a guaranty and that guaranty (attachment to the Franchise Agreement) 

obligates the guarantor to be bound by the non-competition and similar covenants contained in Section 18 of the 
Franchise Agreement. 

 
Within 90 days of the date on which we both sign the Franchise Agreement, we must certify you or your 

Designated Manager as meeting our qualifications for management, based on completion of our initial training 
programs.  We have the right to extend the 90 days at our discretion. Thereafter, you or your Designated Manager 
must satisfactorily complete such additional training, retraining or refresher training programs as we may require, 
at such times and places as we designate.  Our training program is described in Item 11 of the disclosure 
document. 

 
You must sign our current Purchasing and Security Agreement (Exhibit F to the Franchise Agreement) 

when you sign the Franchise Agreement. 
 

Item 16 
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

 
Your Franchised Business may offer and sell only goods and services approved by us, and you must offer 

all the goods and services which we require for all franchisees.  We may change these requirements; however, 
you must stock and sell the products in the “major product categories,” as defined in the Franchise Agreement 
and the Operations Manual.  Your product inventory levels and breadth of product line coverage must be 
adequately maintained to provide prompt and efficient service to your installer customers (see Item 8). 

 
You may solicit any and all Customers within your Franchise Territory. 
 
You may not own, operate, or manage any automotive business specializing in the wholesale and 

distribution of automotive parts and supplies comparable to the Mighty Product Line, other than as a franchisee of 
the Mighty System, unless approved by us in writing.  However, you may own equity securities of any such 
automotive business, whose shares are traded on a stock exchange or on the over-the-counter market, while your 
ownership interest represents 2% or less of the total number of outstanding shares of the business. 

 
You may use a website of yours in connection with Franchised Business (“established website”) with our 

advance written approval. You may not publish any pricing information on the established website. You must not 
display, offer, or feature products that are not part of the Mighty Product Line on the established website. You 
must disclose on the established website that you are restricted to selling only within the franchise territory. You 
must not use any of the Proprietary Marks or any of our copyrighted materials or information on your established 
website except in compliance with the Operations Manual.   

 
You must comply with all Mighty System rules, regulations, policies, standards, and specifications which 

are mandatory, including those contained in the Operations Manual.  You must operate and maintain the 
Franchised Business solely according to the standards in the Franchise Agreement, in the Operations Manual or 
in other written materials we provide you (see Item 9). 

 
You must conduct the Franchised Business in accordance with our professional and ethical image, which 

is an integral part of the Mighty System, including the requirement that the personal appearance of you and your 
employees meets the standards outlined in the Operations Manual. 
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You must operate the Franchised Business in conformity with the methods and standards that we may 

prescribe in the Operations Manual to insure that our quality, service and image is maintained.  You may not vary 
from those standards or otherwise operate in any manner which adversely reflects on our name and goodwill, or 
on our Licensed Marks.   

 
You may use only business stationery, business cards, marketing materials, advertising materials, printed 

materials or forms which have been approved in advance by us.  Any and all equipment, supplies or materials 
which you purchase, lease or license must always meet the standards we specify in the Operations Manual or 
otherwise in writing. 

 
In all advertising displays and materials you must notify the public, in the manner specified in the 

Operations Manual, that you are operating the Franchised Business as a Mighty Franchisee, and you must 
identify your business location in the manner specified in the Operations Manual. 

 
 

Item 17 
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

 
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

 
The following table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements.  

You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to the disclosure document. 
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Provision  Section in Franchise 
or other Agreement 

 Summary 

     
a. Length of the franchise term  Section 2  10 years 
     
b. Renewal or extension of the term  Section 2  5 years; 1 year extensions may be

granted due to failure to meet all renewal 
requirements 

     
c. Requirements for franchisee to 

renew or extend 
 Section 2  Written notice, compliance with Franchise 

Agreement, sign new Franchise 
Agreement, pay renewal fee. You may be 
asked to sign a contract with materially
different terms and conditions than your
original contract  

     
d. Termination by franchisee  Section 16.4  90 days prior written notice, or otherwise 

with our consent 
 

     
e. Termination by franchisor without 

cause 
 None    

     
f. Termination by franchisor with 

cause 
 Section 16  Breach of Franchise Agreement 

     
g. "Cause" defined -  curable defaults  Section 16  Curable defaults include non-payment of 

fees and other defaults, as listed in
Section 16 

     
h. "Cause" defined -  non-curable 

defaults 
 Section 16  Noncurable defaults include insolvency or 

bankruptcy, abandonment or ceasing to
operate the Franchised Business, under 
reporting sales and other defaults, as
listed in Section 16 

     
i. Franchisee's obligations on 

termination/ nonrenewal 
 Section 17  Your obligations include de-identification, 

payment of amounts due, and return of all
confidential materials 

     
j. Assignment of contract by franchisor  Section 15.1  No restriction on our right to assign 
     
k. "Transfer" by franchisee - defined  Section 15.2  Includes transfer of all or part of your

interest in the Franchise Agreement or the 
Franchised Business, or any change in 
controlling ownership structure 

     
l. Franchisor approval of transfer by 

franchisee  
 Section 15.2-15.10  We have the right to approve all transfers 

but will not unreasonably withhold 
approval 

     
m. Conditions for franchisor approval of 

transfer 
 Section 15.2-15.10  Includes payment of amounts due, 

compliance with Franchise Agreement, 
reasonable sale terms, your execution of 
release, transferee qualification and 
payment of transfer fee, and transferee
execution of new Franchise Agreement 
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Provision  Section in Franchise 
or other Agreement 

 Summary 

     
n. Franchisor's Right of First Refusal to 

acquire franchisee's business 
 Section 15.8  We can match any offer 

     
o. Franchisor's option to purchase  

franchisee's  business 
 Section 17  Upon expiration or termination, we can 

buy certain assets, but are not obligated 
to do so 

     
p. Death or disability of franchisee  Section 7.17 and 

Section 15.7 
 Franchise must be assigned to an 

approved successor within 6 months; we 
may manage the Franchised Business in 
the interim 

     
q. Non-competition covenants during 

the term of the franchise 
 Section 18  Includes prohibition on owning or 

operating any similar automotive business
     
r. Non-competition covenants after the 

franchise is terminated or expires 
 Section 18.3; 

Section 18.4 
 

 Premature termination includes 2-year 
prohibition on owning or operating any 
similar automotive business. No non-
competition provision following the 
expiration of a Franchise Agreement 

     
s. Modification of the agreement  Section 25  Must be in writing signed by all parties 
     
t. Integration/merger clause  Section 25  Only the terms of the Franchise 

Agreement are binding (subject to state 
law); Any representations or promises 
outside the disclosure document and 
franchise agreement may not be
enforceable. 

     
u. Dispute resolution by mediation or 

arbitration 
 Section 27  Except for certain claims, all disputes 

must be mediated or arbitrated in Atlanta, 
Georgia 

     
v. Choice of forum  Section 27  Georgia; Please see, however, any 

requirements of local law in State 
Addenda to this Disclosure Document 

     
w. Choice of law  Section 27  Georgia law applies; Please see,

however, any requirement of local law in
State Addenda to this Disclosure
Document 

     
 
 
APPLICABLE STATE LAW MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES RELATED TO THE 

INFORMATION IN THIS  DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.  THESE ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES, IF ANY, APPEAR 
IN AN ADDENDUM. 
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Item 18 
PUBLIC FIGURES 

 
We do not use any public figures to promote our franchises. 
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Item 19  
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS  

 
The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential 

financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for the 
information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document.  Financial performance information that 
differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existing 
outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for 
example, by providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular 
circumstances.   

 
2023 Sales Volume Analysis 
 
The following 2023 Sales Analysis is based upon sales volume reports submitted by Mighty franchisees 

that operated throughout the entire calendar year of 2023.  The total sales figures were derived from unaudited 
sales volume reports submitted by franchisees for the purpose of calculating payments of continuing fees. A total 
of 88 franchisees were in operation throughout the entire calendar year (2 of these franchisees sell Mighty 
products only to their own existing affiliated entities within a given territory and  1 of these franchisee’s became a 
franchisee at the end of 2022 but did not begin operation until March 2023 and they are excluded from 2023 Sales 
Volume Analysis) and five (5) new franchisees entered the system ( 2 of these franchisees entered the system on 
January 1, 2023 and began operation so they will be included in the 2023 Sales Volume Analysis). At year-end 
2023, 93 franchise territories were licensed.  

 
2023 Customer Analysis 

 
The following 2023 Customer Analysis is based on sales data provided by Mighty franchisees that 

operated during the 2023 calendar year. 87 Mighty franchisees provided this information through the 2023 
calendar year. 

 
2022 Operating Statistics 
 

The following report titled 2022 Operating Statistics is based on Profit & Loss Statements from 70 Mighty 
franchisees and Balance Sheets from 57 Mighty franchisees for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 
2022 and ending December 2022, regardless of their fiscal year ends. These 70 of 88 Mighty franchisees that 
operated for the entire calendar year of 2022 provided timely financial statement information in a form suitable for 
use in this report.     

 
The following operating statistics are unaudited and therefore no assurance can be offered that the data does 

not contain inaccuracies.  
 

Operating results can vary substantially among reporting franchisees due to many factors including individual 
franchisee business discretion, local economic factors, geographic dispersion of customers, density of vehicles, 
competitive influences, and the number of automotive service outlets in any particular franchised territory.   

 
The success of Mighty franchises is substantially reliant upon a variety of factors including sales  

performance, capital structure, market conditions, competitive environment, and individual managerial expertise.  
Our internal studies suggest that new franchisees operating in previously undeveloped territories should allocate 
working capital sufficient to cover all operating costs for the period prior to consistently achieving operational 
"break even" in your franchise. 

 
All of the franchises represented in the following reports are substantially similar to the franchise we offer to 

you.  However, there are variations in territory sizes.  Since all franchisees must offer the products and services 
currently required by us, and only the products that we approve as meeting our uniform quality standards and 
specifications, all reporting franchisees offered substantially the same products and services to their customers. 

 
Written substantiation for the following financial performance representations will be made available to you 
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upon reasonable request. 
 
Some [outlets] have [sold] [earned] this amount.  Your individual results may differ.  There is no 

assurance that you’ll [sell] [earn] as much. 
 

MIGHTY FRANCHISE SYSTEM 
 

2023 SALES VOLUME ANALYSIS* 
(Based Upon Franchisees’ Reported Sales) 

 
Sales per Franchise           Average Sales per Franchise     Median Sales per Franchise 

 
              Average^     $2,018,864        First Quartile     $4,344,900       First Quartile    $3,547,864           
                          
              Median        $1,576,656         Fourth Quartile            $488,656       Fourth Quartile     $484,625           
                      

 
 Market Penetration           Average Market Penetration    Median Market Penetration 

  
System All **^^  $1.08             First Quartile**+            $1.94  First Quartile            $1.76 

                          
             Median              $0.95          Fourth Quartile**+         $0.62          Fourth Quartile            $0.59 
                                                               

 
**Market Penetration represents sales made within the licensed territory divided by the number of registered 
vehicles in the licensed territory.  It is an expression of the annual "sales per car" achieved by Mighty 
franchisees.   
 
+Average Market Penetration was taken from Franchisees which have been in operation for the full year 2023. 
 
^87 franchises were included and 34 obtained or surpassed the stated average 
 
^^87 franchises were included and 35 obtained or surpassed the system all 
     

 
2023 SALES VOLUME ANALYSIS* 

(Based Upon Franchisees' Reported Sales) 
 

Sales Volume 
Number of 

Franchisees 
Franchisee Sales 

Average 

 
Franchisee Sales 

Median 

Percentage of 
Total System 

Sales 
     
First Quartile  22 $4,344,900       $3,547,864 55% 
     
Second Quartile 22 $2,050,689      $2,072,037 25% 
     
Third Quartile  22 $1,121,657     $1,098,374 14% 
     
Fourth Quartile 21  $488,656        $484,625 6% 
     
All 87         $2,018,864     $1,576,656      100.0% 
     

 
 
*Data excludes Company Owned Operations and franchisees that were not in the system for the entire 
twelve months of the year 2023. 
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2023 CUSTOMER ANALYSIS 
 

Number of Franchisees Reporting – 87 
 

Customer Type* 
Percent of  

Sales 

 
Percent of  
Customers 

Quick Lubes 44.8% 16.5% 

General Repair Shops   24.2% 46.1% 

Dealerships 17.3% 13.3% 

Undercar Specialists 10.3% 12.2% 

Fleet Accounts  2.7%   6.6% 

Other  0.7%   5.3% 
 
* Includes data for all customers that have been identified by Customer Type.  This does not 
include data for customers whose Customer Type field has been left blank. 

 
 

MIGHTY FRANCHISE SYSTEM 
 

2022 OPERATING STATISTICS 
 

Franchisees Reporting Income Statement Detail 70 

Franchisees Reporting Balance Sheet Detail          57 
 

 
Key Operating Statistics      

                                                            All values represent percentage to net annual sales 
 
                                                            System 

 Median** Average 
GP Margin 39.1% 37.8% 
   
Employee Cost 16.9% 15.3% 
   
Net Income^ 5.8% 6.6% 

 
 
 
 
                                                   First Quartile*               Second Quartile*        Third Quartile*         Fourth Quartile* 

 Median Average Median Average Median Average Median Average 

GP Margin 43.0% 43.2% 40.3% 40.1% 37.9% 38.1% 33.2% 33.6% 
         
Employee Cost 11.4% 10.4% 15.9% 15.8% 18.2% 18.8% 22.7% 23.1% 
         
Net Income^ 10.9% 12.3% 7.0% 7.3% 4.3% 3.8% -2.5% -3.0% 
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                                                    System 
 Median Average 

Inventory 
Turns/Year *** 

 
 4.3 

 
4.8 

 
 
 
                                                   First Quartile*               Second Quartile*        Third Quartile*         Fourth Quartile* 

 Median Average Median Average Median Average Median Average 

Inventory Turns/Year 
 

7.2 
 

8.2 
 

5.1 
 

5.0 
 

3.4 
 

3.3 
 

2.0 
 

2.1 
 
 

 
*Quartile rankings represent performance within each individual category. 

 
^Net Income percentage of sales is inclusive to all operating expenses including continuing fees (royalty and 
advertising)  
 
**Half of the 70 Franchisees were above and half were below the stated figures 
 
*** Half of the 57 Franchisees were above and half were below the stated figures  

 
 
THESE SCHEDULES HAVE BEEN PREPARED WITHOUT AN AUDIT. PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEES 
SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT NO CERTIFIED ACCOUNTANT HAS AUDITED THESE FIGURES OR 
EXPRESSED AN OPINION WITH REGARD TO THEIR CONTENT OR FORM. 

 
Other than the preceding financial performance representation, MDSA, LLC does not make any financial 
performance representations. We also do not authorize our employees or representatives to make any such 
representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you 
with the actual records of that outlet. If you receive any other financial performance information or projections of 
your future income, you should report it to the franchisor’s management by contacting Chris Adams, 650 
Engineering Drive, Peachtree Corners, GA 30092, 770-448-3900, the Federal Trade Commission, and the 
appropriate state regulatory agencies. 
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ITEM 20 

OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION 
 
 

Table No. 1 
Systemwide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2021 to 2023 
 

Column 1 
 

Outlet Type 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 3 
 

Outlets at the 
Start of the 

Year  

Column 4 
 

Outlets at the 
End of the 

Year  

Column 5 
 

Net Change 

Franchised 2021 93 95 +2 
 2022 95 96 +1 
 2023 96 93 -3 
Company - 2021 2 2 0 
Owned 2022 2 2 0 
 2023 2 3 +1 
Total Outlets 2021 95 97 +2 

 2022 97 98 +1 
 2023 98 96 -2 

 
 

Table No. 2 
Transfers of Outlets From Franchisees to New Owners (Other than the Franchisor) 

            For Years 2021 to 2023 
 

Column 1 
State 

Column 2 
Year 

Column 3 
Number of Transfers 

Alabama 2021 1 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Alaska 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Arizona 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Arkansas 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
California 2021 0 
 2022 1 
 2023 0 
Colorado 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Connecticut 2021 0 
 2022 1 
 2023 0 
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Column 1 
State 

Column 2 
Year 

Column 3 
Number of Transfers 

Delaware 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
District of Columbia 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Florida 2021 2 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Georgia 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Hawaii 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Idaho 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Illinois 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Indiana 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Iowa 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Kansas 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Kentucky 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Louisiana 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 1 
Maine 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Maryland 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Massachusetts 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Michigan 2021 1 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Minnesota 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 1 
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Column 1 
State 

Column 2 
Year 

Column 3 
Number of Transfers 

Mississippi 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Missouri 2021 0 
 2022 1 
 2023 0 
Montana 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Nebraska 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Nevada 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
New Hampshire 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
New Jersey 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
New Mexico 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
New York 2021 0 
 2022 1 
 2023 0 
North Carolina 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
North Dakota 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Ohio 2021 0 
 2022 1 
 2023 0 
Oklahoma 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Oregon 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Pennsylvania 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2022 0 
Rhode Island 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
South Carolina 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
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Column 1 

State 
Column 2 

Year 
Column 3 

Number of Transfers 
South Dakota 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Tennessee 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Texas 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Utah 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Vermont 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Virginia 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Washington 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
West Virginia 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Wisconsin 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
Wyoming 2021 0 
 2022 0 
 2023 0 
TOTAL 2021 4 
 2022 5 
 2023 2 

 
 

Table No. 3  
 

Status of Franchised Outlets 
For Years 2021 to 2023 

 
Column 

1  
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at 

Start of 
Year  

Column 
4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 
5 
 

Termina-
tions 

Column 6 
 

Non-
Renewals 

Column 7 
 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Column 8 
 

Ceased 
Operations 

 
Other 

Reasons  

Column 
9 
 

Outlets  
at End  
of the 
Year  

Alabama 2021 3 0 1 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 
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Column 1  

 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at 

Start of 
Year  

Column 
4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 
5 
 

Termina-
tions 

Column 6 
 

Non-
Renewals 

Column 7 
 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Column 8 
 

Ceased 
Operations 

 
Other 

Reasons  

Column 
9 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year  

Alaska 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Arkansas 2021 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 
 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
Arizona 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
California 2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
 2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

 2023 5 0 1 0 1 0 3 
Colorado 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Connecticut 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Delaware 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Dist. of 
Columbia 

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Florida 2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

 2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
 2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

Georgia 2021 5 0 0 0 0 1 4 
 2022 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
 2023 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 
Hawaii 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Idaho 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Illinois 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Indiana 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 1 0 0 0 0 4 
Iowa 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
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Column 1  
 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at 

Start of 
Year  

Column 
4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 
5 
 
 

Termina-
tions 

Column 6 
 
 

Non-
Renewals 

Column 7 
 
 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Column 8 
 
 

Ceased 
Operations 

 
Other 

Reasons  

Column 
9 
 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year  

Kansas 2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2022 3 0 2 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Kentucky 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Louisiana 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 
Maine 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Maryland 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Mass. 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

Michigan 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

Minnesota 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Mississippi 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Missouri 2021 1 1 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Montana 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Nebraska 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Nevada 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
New 
Hampshire 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
New 
Jersey 

2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
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Column 1  

 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at 

Start of 
Year  

Column 
4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 
5 
 

Termina-
tions 

Column 6 
 
 

Non-
Renewals 

Column 7 
 
 

Reacquired 
by 

Franchisor 

Column 8 
 
 

Ceased 
Operations 

 
Other 

Reasons  

Column 
9 
 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year  

New 
Mexico 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
New York 2021 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
 2022 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
 2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
North 
Carolina 

2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 

 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 0 1 0 0 0 2 

North 
Dakota 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Ohio 2021 3 1 0 0 0 0 4 
 2022 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 
 2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 
Oklahoma 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Oregon 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Penn-
sylvania 

2021 4 0 0 0 0 0 4 

 2022 4 1 0 0 0 0 5 
 2023 5 0 0 0 0 0 5 

Rhode 
Island 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
South -
Carolina 

2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
South - 
Dakota 

2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Tennessee 2021 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 
Texas 2021 10 0 0 0 0 0 10 

 2022 10 0 0 0 0 0 10 
 2023 10 0 2 0 0 0 8 
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Column 1  

 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at 

Start of 
Year  

Column 
4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 
5 
 

Termina-
tions 

Column 6 
 
 

Non-
Renewals 

Column 7 
 
 

Reacquired 
by Fran 
chisor 

Column 8 
 
 

Ceased 
Operations 

Other 
Reasons  

Column 
9 
 

Outlets 
at End 
of the 
Year  

Utah 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Vermont 2021 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 

 2022 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Virginia 2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
Washington 2021 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
West 
Virginia 

2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Wisconsin 2021 2 1 0 0 0 0 3 
 2022 3 0 0 0 0 0 3 
 2023 3 1 0 0 0 0 4 
Wyoming 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 2021 93 4 1 0 0 1 95 

 2022 95 4 3 0 0 0 96 
 2023 96 3 5 0 1 0 93 

 
 
 
 

 
Table No. 4 

Status of Company-Owned Outlets 
For Years 2021 to 2023 

 
 

Column 1 
 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Column 4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 5 
 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

from 
Franchisees 

Column 6 
 
 

Outlets  
Closed 

Column 7 
 
 

Outlets Sold 
to 

Franchisees 

Column 
8 
 

Outlets 
at End of 
the Year 

California 2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 
 2023 0 0 1 0 0 1 
Georgia 2021 1 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 1 
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Column 1 
 
 

State 

Column 2 
 

Year 

Column 
3 
 

Outlets 
at Start 
of Year 

Column 4 
 

Outlets 
Opened 

Column 5 
 

Outlets 
Reacquired 

from 
Franchisees 

Column 6 
 
 

Outlets  
Closed 

Column 7 
 
 

Outlets Sold 
to 

Franchisees 

Column 
8 
 

Outlets 
at End of 
the Year 

Tennessee 2021 1 0 0 0 0 1 
 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1 
 2023 1 0 0 0 0 1 

Total 2021 2 0 0 0 0 2 
 2022 2 0 0 0 0 2 
 2023 2 0 1 0 0 3 

 
Table No. 5 

 
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2023 

 
Column 1 
 
State 

Column 2 
 
Franchise Agreement 
Signed But Outlet Not 
Opened  

Column 3 
 

Projected New 
Franchised Outlets in 
the Next Fiscal Year 

Column 4 
 

Projected New 
Company-Owned 
Outlets in the Next 

Fiscal Year 
Florida 0 1 0 
Illinois 0 1 0 
Iowa 0 2 0 
Nevada 0 1 0 
New Jersey 0 1 0 
North Carolina 0 1 0 
Total 0 7 0 

 
 
Exhibit D list the names of all current franchisees and the addresses and telephone numbers of their 
outlets by state as of December 31, 2023. 
 
Exhibit E list the name, city, and state, and current business telephone number (or, if unknown, the last 
known home telephone number) of every franchisee who had an outlet terminated, canceled not 
renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to do business under the franchise agreement 
during our most recently completed fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of 
the issuance date of this disclosure document.  If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be 
disclosed to other buyers when you leave the franchise system. 
 
During the last three fiscal years, no current or former franchisees have signed confidentiality clauses 
that restrict them from discussing with you their experience as a franchisee in our system. 
 
The Mighty Franchisees Association, Inc. is an independent franchise organization associated with 
the franchise system: Treasurer, 518 Thomson Park Drive, Cranberry Township, PA 16066 (724) 
778-9200. 
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Item 21  
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

 
 

The financial statements of MDSA, LLC listed below are attached to this disclosure document as Exhibit 
C: 

 
1. Audited balance sheet for MDSA, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and related statements of 
operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended (Exhibit C-1); and 
 
2. Audited balance sheet for MDSA, LLC as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and related statements of 
operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended (Exhibit C-2). 
 
 
 

Item 22 
CONTRACTS 

 
Attached as Exhibit A is our standard form of Franchise Agreement, which includes as Exhibit F our 

Purchasing and Security Agreement and attached Guaranty of Franchisee's Undertaking.  Attached as Exhibit B 
is FRANAD, INC.'s standard form of Membership Application.   Attached as Exhibit H is our form of Confidentiality 
Agreement for prospective franchisees. Attached as Exhibit K is Small Business Administration (SBA) Addendum. 

   
 

 
 

Item 23 
RECEIPT 

 
Attached as Exhibit L are two copies of the acknowledgment of your receipt of this Disclosure Document.  

Please sign and return one copy of the appropriate receipt and retain the other copy for your records.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















































































































































































































 

MDSA, LLC 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of 
Gonher North America, Inc.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Acknowledgement of Independent Auditors 
 

February 28, 2024 



Acknowledgement of Independent Auditors 

To the Member and Management Committee of 
MDSA, LLC  

We agree to the inclusion in this March 31, 2024 Franchise Disclosure Document 
(issued by MDSA, LLC) of our report dated February 28, 2024 on our audit of the 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 financial statements of MDSA, LLC (a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Gonher North America, Inc.). We have not performed any audit procedures subsequent to the 
date of our auditor’s report and we have no responsibility for changes or events that may have 
occurred subsequent to the date of our auditor’s report. 

Bennett Thrasher LLP 

Atlanta, Georgia 
February 28, 2024 



 

MDSA, LLC 
 

(A wholly owned subsidiary of 
Gonher North America, Inc.) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Statements 
 

December 31, 2023 and 2022 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To the Member and Management Committee of 
MDSA, LLC  
 
Opinion 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MDSA, LLC (a wholly owned subsidiary 
of Gonher North America, Inc.), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 
2022, and the related statements of operations, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the 
years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
In our opinion, the  financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of MDSA, LLC as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and the results of their 
operations and cash flows for the years then ending December 31, 2023 and 2022 in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Basis for Opinion 
 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of MDSA, LLC and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 
 
Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about  
MDSA, LLC’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 
statements are available to be issued. 



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, 
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of MDSA, LLC’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about MDSA, LLC’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit. 

February 28, 2024 



MDSA, LLC
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.)

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022

Assets

Current assets:

Cash 106,046$          327,924$         

Accounts receivable, less allowance for credit
losses of $522,043 and $584,000 15,388,272       13,799,390

Other receivables 828,559            1,332,941
Inventories 10,746,936       9,908,478

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 315,774            342,806           

Total current assets 27,385,587       25,711,539      

Operating lease right-of-use assets 12,188,561 9,505,654        
Property and equipment, net 2,033,004         1,406,951
Goodwill 1,457,958 1,457,958

Other assets 2,365                2,365               

Total assets 43,067,475$     38,084,467$    

Liabilities and Member’s Equity

Current liabilities:
Line of credit 3,517,238$       -$                     
Accounts payable 9,976,978         10,587,956      
Accrued liabilities 2,081,269         2,691,798
Current portion operating lease liabilities 886,611 1,057,727        
Current portion of deferred revenue 232,696            234,315           

Total current liabilities 16,694,792       14,571,796      

Operating lease liabilities, net of current portion 11,424,873 8,447,927        
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 1,068,082         1,117,660

Long term incentive accrual 270,000            190,000           

Total liabilities 29,457,747       24,327,383      

Commitments and contingencies

Member’s equity:
1,155,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding 2,173,754 2,173,754
Retained earnings 11,435,974       11,583,330      

Total member’s equity 13,609,728       13,757,084      

Total liabilities and member’s equity 43,067,475$     38,084,467$    

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



MDSA, LLC
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.)

Statements of Operations
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022

Revenues:
Net merchandise sales 126,268,112$  122,320,395$  
Franchise royalties 9,997,225        9,501,344
Initial franchise fees 267,169           245,365
Other 399,696           377,497           

Total revenues 136,932,202    132,444,601    

Operating expenses:
Cost of merchandise sales 114,841,905    110,687,782
Selling, general and administrative expenses 16,896,732      14,995,972
Intellectual property royalty fees 4,959,714        4,707,653        

Total operating expenses 136,698,351    130,391,407    

Income from operations 233,851           2,053,194        

Other income (expense):
Interest (expense) income, net (11,267)           59,257

Other non-operating income 25,470             90,411             

Total other income 14,203             149,668           

Net income 248,054$         2,202,862$      

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 



MDSA, LLC
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.)

Statements of Member’s Equity
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Total
Number Retained Member's

of Shares Amount Earnings Equity

Balances at December 31, 2021 1,155,000        2,173,754$      10,131,512$    12,305,266$    

Distributions -                       -                       (751,044)          (751,044)          

Net income -                       -                       2,202,862        2,202,862        

Balances at December 31, 2022 1,155,000        2,173,754        11,583,330      13,757,084      

Distributions -                       -                       (395,410)          (395,410)          

Net income -                       -                       248,054           248,054           

Balances at December 31, 2023 1,155,000        2,173,754$      11,435,974$    13,609,728$    

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



MDSA, LLC
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.)

Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income 248,054$         2,202,862$      
Adjustment to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 373,858           303,684           
Gain on sale of property and equipment (2,050)             (3,787)             
Long term incentive expense 80,000             40,000             

Amortization of operating lease right-of-use assets 997,224           952,599           

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (1,588,882)      1,465,672        
Other receivables 504,382           (637,682)         
Inventories (838,458)         (386,946)         
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 27,032             (141,091)         
Accounts payable (610,978)         (1,979,213)      
Accrued liabilities (610,529)         (94,391)           
Operating leases (874,301)         (952,599)         
Deferred revenue (51,197)           147,630           

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (2,345,845)      916,738           

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (1,004,945)      (674,213)         
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 7,084               5,000               

Net cash used in investing activities (997,861)         (669,213)         

Cash flows from financing activities:
Borrowings under line of credit 8,396,029        3,868,036        
Repayment of borrowings under line of credit (4,878,791)      (3,868,036)      

Distributions paid (395,410)         (751,044)         

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 3,121,828        (751,044)         

Net decrease in cash (221,878)         (503,519)         

Cash at beginning of year 327,924           831,443           

Cash at end of year 106,046$         327,924$         

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid during the year for interest 75,763$           14,434$           

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



 

 

MDSA, LLC 
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc.) 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 and 2022 
 
 
Note 1:   Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
Description of Business  
 
MDSA, LLC (the Company), a wholly owned subsidiary of Gonher North America, Inc. (Gonher), is a franchisor 
whose franchisees sell replacement automotive parts, lubricants, supplies and equipment. The franchisees function as 
wholesale suppliers to professional automotive service providers and operate throughout the United States and in 
select international markets. As of December 31, 2023, the Company’s divisions are Mighty Product Center (MPC), 
Mighty Auto Parts of Atlanta (MAPA) and Mighty Auto Parts of Tulare (MAPT). MPC repackages and distributes 
certain automotive parts to the Company’s franchisees, other divisions and professional automotive installers in the 
Middle East, Canada, Mexico, and Central America. MAPA and MAPT are operating as Company-owned franchises. 
The Company had 96 and 101 franchises as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
On December 23, 2009, Gonher purchased the Company for consideration of approximately $5,800,000. The effects 
of push-down accounting of Gonher have not been reflected in the financial statements of the Company. Push-down 
accounting is not required for standalone subsidiary financial statements of privately owned companies. The financial 
statements reflect the accounts of the Company at their historical basis. 
  
Use of Estimates in Financial Statements 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the  
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
 
At December 31, 2023 and 2022, the carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments including cash, 
receivables, accounts payable, and accrued liabilities approximate their respective fair value due to the short term 
maturities of these instruments. The carrying amount of the Company’s revolving line of credit approximates fair 
value due to the variable interest rates. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into cash and 
have a maturity of ninety days or less when purchased. At times, cash and cash equivalent balances may exceed 
federally insured amounts. The Company believes it mitigates any risks by depositing cash and investing in cash 
equivalents with major financial institutions. 
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Accounts Receivable 
 
The Company extends credit to its franchisees and customers on a secured and unsecured basis. Accounts receivable 
are stated at the amount billed to the customer plus any accrued and unpaid interest. In general, customer account 
balances with invoices over 30 days old are considered delinquent, carry interest at 1.5% per month, and the 
franchisees may be subject to foreclosure. An allowance for credit losses is provided equal to the estimated losses that 
will be incurred in the collection of all receivables based on a review of the current status of the receivables, historical 
collection experience and management’s evaluation of the effect of existing economic conditions.  
 
Inventories 
 
Inventories consist of replacement automotive parts, supplies and equipment held for sale to franchisees and 
customers and are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value, with cost determined using the average cost 
method. 
 
Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Expenditures for 
maintenance and repairs are charged against operations when incurred. Projects in process are initially capitalized, and 
depreciation commences as the associated assets are placed into service. Depreciation is primarily provided using the 
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets (generally two to ten years for furniture, fixtures and 
equipment). Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the lesser of the remaining 
lease terms or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. 
 
Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the opinion of management, no assets were impaired as of 
December 31, 2023 or 2022. 
 
Asset Acquisition 
 
In August 2023, the Company entered into an asset purchase agreement to acquire certain assets of a franchisee in 
Tulare, California. The Company has accounted for the acquisition as an asset acquisition in accordance with 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 805, Business 
Combinations, and assigned the purchase price to the assets acquired on the basis of their relative fair values. Cash 
paid by the Company to acquire the assets was approximately $542,000 and the assets acquired are primarily 
comprised of inventories held for sale to customers.  Transaction costs associated with the asset acquisition were 
nominal. 
 
Goodwill  
 
Goodwill is evaluated for impairment on at least an annual basis, or more frequently if certain events arise that 
indicate impairment in its carrying amount. Such conditions may include an economic downturn or a change in 
the assessment of future operations. Such impairment evaluations for goodwill include comparing the fair value of 
the appropriate reporting unit with its carrying value. Based on management’s qualitative assessment of goodwill, 
the Company does not believe goodwill is impaired as of December 31, 2023 and 2022. 
 
Product Return Reserve 
 
The Company records an estimate of product returns based on assumptions related to historical product returns. 
An analysis of the product return liability is performed on an annual basis to ensure the reserve’s adequacy. 
Adjustments are made as deemed appropriate based on the results of the analysis performed. As of  
December 31, 2023 and 2022, approximately $104,000 was reserved for future product returns and included as a 
component of accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets.  
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Member’s Equity 
 
The terms of formation of the Company were specified by an operating agreement which provides for the 
issuance of 1,155,000 shares. Gonher owns all 1,155,000 shares at December 31, 2023 and 2022. The operating 
agreement provides for an annual tax distribution to its member in an amount sufficient to cover the member’s 
estimated tax liabilities related to the Company’s taxable income. The liability of the member is generally limited 
to the initial capital contribution. The Company will continue indefinitely unless dissolved by the unanimous 
approval of a management committee comprised of three representatives. 
 
Advertising Costs 
 
The Company expenses all advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs totaled approximately $847,000 in 2023 
and $776,000 in 2022 and are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying 
statements of operations. 
 
Shipping and Handling 
 
Costs incurred for shipping and handling are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the 
accompanying statements of operations. These costs totaled approximately $3,486,000 in 2023 and $3,467,000 in 
2022. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
As a single member limited liability company, the Company is considered a disregarded entity. Accordingly, the 
Company’s taxable income or loss is allocated to its member. Therefore, no provision or liability for income taxes 
has been included in the accompanying financial statements. 
  
The Company applies the provisions of accounting standards for income taxes. These standards require that a tax 
position be recognized or derecognized based on a ‘more-likely-than-not’ threshold. This applies to positions 
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return. The Company does not believe its financial statements include any 
material uncertain tax positions. There have been no penalties or interest incurred by the Company during 2023 or 
2022. The Company is no longer subject to federal and state income tax examinations by tax authorities for years 
prior to 2020. 
 
Major Vendors 
 
During 2023 and 2022, approximately 40% and 31% of the Company’s purchases were from three vendors, 
respectively. The balance due to these vendors totaled 25% and 27% of accounts payable as of  
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively. 
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Revenue Recognition 
 
Revenue from merchandise sales is recognized as merchandise is shipped.  
 
Franchise royalties are recorded monthly based on 5% of gross sales of the franchisees.  
 
In the normal course of business, prospective franchisees will remit initial franchise fees to the Company concurrent 
with the execution of a new franchise agreement. Under ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, the 
performance obligation related to these arrangements is collectively deferred and recognized as revenue on a straight-
line basis over the term of the underlying agreement as a component of initial franchise fees within the accompanying 
statements of operations. Deferred franchise fees that are expected to be recognized as revenue within the next 12 
months are classified as a component of current portion of deferred revenue within the accompanying balance sheets 
and deferred franchise fees that are not expected to be recognized as revenue within the next 12 months are classified 
as deferred revenue, net of current portion within the accompanying balance sheets. 
 
 
Note 2:   Property and Equipment 
 
Property and equipment consist of the following at December 31: 
 

2023 2022

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 5,983,932$     5,160,837$     
Leasehold improvements 1,782,254       1,468,865       

Projects in process 111,531          331,420          

7,877,717       6,961,122       
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (5,844,713)     (5,554,171)     

2,033,004$     1,406,951$      
 
Depreciation and amortization expense totaled $373,858 in 2023 and $303,684 in 2022. 
 
 
Note 3:   Line of Credit 
 
At December 31, 2020, the Company had a revolving Line of Credit (LOC) with a financial institution which 
provided for borrowings of up to $6,000,000 and originally matured in July 2021. The LOC was amended in July 
2021 and again in July 2023 with similar terms.  The LOC, as amended, expires in July 2025, provides for 
borrowings up to $6,000,000 and accrues interest at a variable rate equal to the greater of (i) the Bloomberg Short 
Term Bank Yield Index or (ii) the Index Floor, as defined, plus 2.00% (7.45% at December 31, 2023). The 
Company is required to make monthly interest payments under the terms of the LOC. The terms of the LOC do 
not require the Company to make scheduled principal payments although principal prepayments are allowable. 
All unpaid principal is due upon maturity. As of December 31, 2023, outstanding borrowings on the LOC totaled 
$3,517,238, with $2,482,762 available for future borrowings.    
 
Under the terms of the LOC, the Company is required to adhere to certain financial and non-financial covenants. 
The Company was not in compliance with a certain financial covenant as of December 31, 2023; however, 
subsequent to December 31, 2023, the financial institution waived such non-compliance. The Company was in 
compliance with these covenants as of December 31, 2022.  
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Note 4:   Right-of-use Assets and Liabilities 
 
Right-of-use (ROU) assets represent the Company’s right to use an underlying asset for the lease term, and lease 
liabilities represent the Company’s obligation to make lease payments arising from the lease. The Company’s 
leases may include options to extend or terminate the lease. These options to extend are included in the lease term 
when it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised. While certain leases provide for annual rent 
adjustments, those adjustments are not included in the ROU assets and liabilities when they are not based on an 
index or rate.  
 
The Company has made an accounting policy election to not recognize ROU assets and liabilities for leases with a 
term of 12 months or less unless the lease includes an option to renew or purchase the underlying asset that is 
reasonably certain to be exercised. The Company has also elected not to separate non-lease components from the 
associated lease components and instead account for each separate lease component and its associated non-lease 
component as a single lease component in determination of lease liabilities and corresponding ROU assets. 
 
The Company is obligated under property leases that expire at various dates through December 2034 and are 
exclusive of certain extension options available through December 2043. The Company has made the private 
company election to apply the risk-free rate to discount lease payments to present value.  
 
Future operating lease payments as of December 31, 2023, for each of the next five years and thereafter are as 
follows: 
 

Year ending December 31:

2024 1,223,602$      
2025 1,246,831        
2026 1,270,755        
2027 1,295,398        
2028 1,320,780        
Thereafter 8,052,646        

Total 14,410,012      
Less: imputed interest (2,098,528)      

Present value of future minimum lease payments 12,311,484      

Less: current obligations under leases (886,611)         

Long-term obligations under leases 11,424,873$     
 
The discount rates used ranged from 1.55% and 3.43%. Operating lease expense for the years ended  
December 31, 2023 and 2022 totaled approximately $1,343,000 and $1,111,000, respectively, and is included as a 
component of selling, general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statements of operations. Operating 
lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2023 includes charges of approximately $80,000 and $9,000 relating 
to short-term operating leases and variable lease costs, respectively.  
 
 
Note 5:   Related Party Transactions 
 
The Company has an agreement with an affiliate in which the Company pays a royalty fee of 2.5% of franchise sales 
for the use of certain intangible intellectual property, which expires December 31, 2029. Pursuant to the agreement, 
the amount of royalty fees paid to the affiliate totaled approximately $4,960,000 and $4,708,000 for the years ended 
December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively.  
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During 2023 and 2022, the Company made inventory purchases from affiliates of approximately $21,147,000 and 
$13,050,000, respectively. The Company had outstanding balances due to affiliates of approximately $846,000 and 
$2,000 as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, respectively, which is included in accounts payable in the accompanying 
balance sheets. During 2023 and 2022, the Company paid approximately $797,000, and $752,000, respectively, to an 
affiliated advertising cooperative for advertising related expenses. These amounts are included in selling, general and 
administrative expenses in the accompanying statements of operations. During 2023 and 2022, the Company received 
management fee income of $108,000 from the affiliated advertising cooperative which is included as a component of 
other revenues in the accompanying statements of operations.  
 
The Company has an arrangement with an affiliate where it acts as an agent to facilitate certain transactions with third 
parties. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Company held funds received by third parties due to the affiliate 
totaling approximately $2,000 and $102,000, respectively, which are included as a component of accrued liabilities in 
the accompanying balance sheets. During 2023 and 2022, the Company received fees from the affiliate related to 
these arrangements of approximately $22,000 and $69,000, respectively, which are included as a component of other 
non-operating income within the accompanying statements of operations. 
 
 
Note 6:   Long Term Incentive and Employment Agreements 
 
The Company has long term incentive agreements with certain key employees whereby the Company will pay 
specified amounts to employees in the event that certain organizational and individual objectives are met over the 
term of the agreements, one of which expires in each of 2024 and 2025. During 2023 and 2022, the Company 
expensed approximately $80,000 and $40,000, respectively, related to the long term incentive agreements. As of 
December 31, 2023 and 2022, the balance in the long term incentive accrual was $270,000 and $190,000, 
respectively. In connection with the long term incentive agreements, the Company entered into employment 
agreements specifying certain levels of annual compensation. 
 
 
Note 7:   Commitments and Contingencies 
 
From time to time, the Company is a party to various claims, legal actions and complaints arising in the ordinary 
course of business. In the opinion of management, all such matters are adequately covered by insurance or, if not 
so covered, are without merit, or are of such kind or involve such amounts that unfavorable disposition would not 
have a material effect on the financial position or results of operations of the Company. 
 
 
Note 8:   Employee Benefit Plans 
 
The Company has a defined contribution profit sharing plan covering substantially all employees. The plan 
provides for employee contributions and discretionary Company contributions. The Company recognized expense 
related to this plan totaling approximately $207,000 and $180,000 in 2023 and 2022, respectively. 
 
 
Note 9:   Subsequent Events 
 
The Company has evaluated for subsequent events between the balance sheet date of December 31, 2023, and the 
report date, the date the financial statements were available for issuance. The Company has concluded that all 
significant subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure have been incorporated into these financial 
statements.  
 
 
 

* * * * * 
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Acknowledgement of Independent Auditors 
 
 
To the Member and Management Committee of  
MDSA, LLC  
 
We agree to the inclusion in this March 31, 2024 Franchise Disclosure Document  
(issued by MDSA, LLC) of our report dated February 28, 2023 on our audit of the  
December 31, 2022 and 2021 financial statements of MDSA, LLC (a wholly owned subsidiary of 
Gonher North America, Inc.). We have not performed any audit procedures subsequent to the 
date of our auditor’s report and we have no responsibility for changes or events that may have 
occurred subsequent to the date of our auditor’s report. 
 
 
 
 
Bennett Thrasher LLP 
 
 
 
Atlanta, Georgia 
February 28, 2024 










































































































